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| ASSEMBLYMAN JOSEPH L. BOCCHINI, JR. (Chairman)s Good

morning, ladies and gentlemen. May I have your attention, please? '
This is the second public hearing to be held by the Assembly Law, |
Public Safety and Defense Committee to e'licrit ’_i.n.formation and to
investigate the recent computer problems within the Division of Motor
Vehicles. During the last few weeks, the public has read in the
newspapers that the new computer system at the Division of Motor
Vehicles is unable to keep up with the work load of renewing Motor
Vehicle licenses, registrations, and titles. |

Before we proceed, I will ask Aggie Szilagyi to read into the
record the names of the persons we have requested to be here to testify
today. ’ ' ‘ v .

MS SZILAGYI» We have invited for today"s hearings Attorney
General Irwin Kimmelman, Clifford Snedeker, former Director of the
Division of Motor Vehicles, William Driscoll of Price Waterhouse,
Robert Kline, Acting Di_réctor of DMV, Mr. Bianco from OTIS, and Mr.
Farrelly from Applied Data Research. -

We have invited for next weeks Mr. Lawrence Bathgate, Mr.
Clyde Folley, Mr., Fletcher Creamer, and Mr, Frank Holman,

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIy+ Before we proceed, I would 11ke to
bring to the attention of the Committee a letter which I forwarded to
the State Commission of Investigation on September 25, wherein-- In
the last paragraph, it indicates that if the State Commission of
Investigation feels it is inappropriate or improper for this Committee
to continue its investigation or for certain persons to attend the
public hearing, to please let us know immediately. Simply, is it
inappropriate or improper for this Committee to conduct its hearings on
a topic involving the Division of Motor Vehicles Whivle ‘the SCI appears
to be conducting its own investigation on the same related topic?

I received a response on September 30. Do all the members of -
the Committee have a copy of this letter? (affirmative response) The
response ‘is signed by James J. Morley, Executive Director, and states,
in the third paragraph, that the Comnission does not believe the
question of whether this Committee should conduct hearings céricurrent

with its investigation is one of propriety, but one of practicality.



It goes on to mdlcate they would prefer that we did not, but they also _
emphasized they do not believe it is impractical or improper. »

In v1ew of the fact that we are not a law enforcement agency,
as is 1nd1cated under Mr. Morley's letter, and in view of the fact that
there was no similar: great problan concerning ‘the Taggatt 31tuat10n, it
is the opinion of the Chair that this Comnittee most certainly should '
continue its hearmgs in relatl.on to this topic, especially when you
">cons1der the vast number of motorists in this State who are being.
inconvenienced as a result of the present situation within the Division
of Motor Vehicles. ' A | | :

 ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Chairman, I would ask that the
whole letter of September 30 please be read into the record. I believe
one of the sentences says that for an independent investigation to be
done at this time is disfavored by the SCI. So I think for the purpose
of the recbtd, that letter should be read in its entirety.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» For the purpose--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Please-- I thought I heard here last
time -- I don't know whether or not it was Assemblyman Pelly -- but I
thought he indicated that if the SCI-- |

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Mr. Schuber?

'ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs If I may finish, Mr. Chairman. I
understood 1f the SCI was conductirig such an investigation, that as a
result of that, this  Committee should not be looking into those
partlcular issues. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI- Mr. Schuber, Mr. Schuber, if you will
pay attention to the Chair. The letter will kindly be introduced into
the record and will be made part of the rechrd. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: = Mr. Chairman, you were paraphrasing
parts of it-- ’ - _ ; C ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s If you would kindly take a copy of--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, you were paraphrasing.
parts of it which I don't believe were correct. I think the whole
thing should be read into the record. | v ,

o ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs+ - Mr. Chairman, the letter speaks for
itself. I don't know whether it needs to be read into the record or |




entered into the record of this particular hearing. I think Mr.
Schuber makes a good point, that all of our correspondence relating to
this should go into the record. Further, I .think it is important that
we make available to the SCI whatever facts we uncover at this
hearing. I would like to move, at the appropriate time, that we
provide .copies of the entire transcript and all of the ‘documents we
receive from the witmesses, any submissions, everything be provided to
the SCI to assist them in whatever investigation they may be concerned
with, with the authority the law gives them. | '

The law gives us certain authority. I think it is separate
and distinct from the SCI. The Legislature created the SCI and, as a
éonsequence, I think it is important ‘that we work together and assist
them. I agree with Mr. Schuber; let's put it all in the record, and
let's make it available to them. Let's move forward. '

ASSEI"IBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Foy, and Mr. Chairman, through you,
I think the issue here is not necessarily that one. But the issue is
whether this Committee should continue its work based on the letter
from the SCI. It has already been stated; you asked the question of
them. They sent you back a letter. In fact, the SCI said that this
type of probe is disfavored at this time when they are 'looking at these
particular issues, I remember from the transcript -- which I must
admit you did provide us this time -- that Mr. Pelly said that we
should not interfere in places where the SCI is looking at it.

You folks had a lot of information about the SCI last week,
and I was wondering how you got it. You also said that if the SCI was
looking at this, these were areas we should not be looking into. Here
is a case where the letter comes back and it says that this type of a
hearing is disfavored. ‘ -

 ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Well, they disfavor it, but if the Chair
wants a motion I will move that we continue, and you can put yourself
on record as being opposed to it with the SCI. I haipp,en to be with the
Legislature. 1 will make that a form of a motion.

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» The Chair will entertain the motion.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs Mr. Chairman, may I speak on the motion?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: = Is there a second on the motion? '

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: I will second the motion.



' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Assemblyman Martin? «
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think the
point my colleague, Mr. Schuber, is trying to make is, in
characterizing the letter, the important and pertinent part is the last
~‘sentence, which reads in parts. "It would be preferab_le if your
Committee would await the completion of our investigation before
proceeding further." Since you appafentiy specifically asked the SCI
what they were doing, 1 would think the implication waé to find out
exactly what they were doing, and if in fact, they were covering the
'same’ ground, it would be redundant and .as they point out in their
letter, it is both uneconomical and it makes no real sense to have the
 same investigation being conducted by two parties.
o If, in fact, we are attemptmg to assist the Division of '
Motor Vehicles in straightening . out what has been a mess in the
computer system or of trying to install a new system,} that is another
issue. But, to cover the same ground as the SCI, to me that makes no
sense at all. ‘ :
_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Well, Mr. Martin, you are'a member of
' th].s Committee. It is nmot just a question of what I am attempting to

do. It is a question of what you, as a member of this Committee, are -

also attempting to do. Obviously, faced with the problans we have in
thié State concerning the Division of Motor Vehicles -- the prbblems
- with the computer, the ptobléms with people standing in lines, the
problems with people having the possibility of being pulled over by the
»police and receiving summonses, and the myriad of problems which go |
" hand in hand with a Division that is of a central issue within the four
corners of this Cormuttee -1 would certainly think that it is most
appropriate to continue. : .
I would also point out, and I will emphasize to you once
agam, my letter was framed in the terms of propriety. They saw no
impropriety. I will accept a call for a vote on the motion. .
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs On the motion, Mr. Chairman, please--
I think there is a very basic issue here. We have an organization that
" has been set up -- the SCI -- which we have relled on in the past to
take a look at various situations. '




 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI, It was set up by the Legislature; that
is correct. | - o :

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That is very true; it has been. In -
fact, we have asked them about whether this hearing should continue,
and they sent us a letter back saying that it is disfavored that we
should do it, and that we should await their findings. What did we set
it up for then? . ' ‘ ’,

Mr. Martin and I are here because we want to find out, with
regard to the computer system, the problems that are taking place and A
how we can remedy those problems so that the motorists out there are
not incohvenienced. We are here for that particulaf reason, too. it
is not your monopoly. But we are not here, Mr. Chairman-- ‘ '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I did not suggest that it was.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER+ Mr. Chairman, please let me finish. We
are not here -- and let me make that véry'clear -- we are ﬁot here to
- be tokens in some political circus.

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Now, wait a minute; wait a minute. v

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs And I think the motorists of this
State-- , ' ' '
o ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr. Schuber--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs --should not be made the same thing.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr. Schuber, I would advise you that
what you are just saying is reminiscent of statements made by you in a
certain matter concerning Taggart's, where you indicated that the
Taggart deal was nothing more than a political show. Well, let me
remind you, Mr. Schuber -- let me remind you very specifically -- that
the SCI came back and said that there was an intentional non-disclosure
by the Administration, and the SCI went one step further and sent it to
the Mercer County Prosecutor's office, Mr. Schuber. If that is your
contention once again, and you want to stonewall it for the
Administration -- well, Buddy, you have the absolute right to do that.

'ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Chairman, I am not your buddy. I
am here as a matter of course to find out what the truth is with regard

to a computer foul-up. | , '
' ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Then let's get on with the truth,



| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs I thought that was the purpose of this
hearing, Mr. Cha‘irman.r ‘What 1 find is nothmg more than p011t1ca1'
| rhetoric, which we had from you. in the Sears matter. -
ASSEMBLYMAN - FOY- There 1s ‘a motion on the floor, and 1
respectfully submit that the remarks being made by the Comnlttee member
are not pertinent or relevant to the motion. Can we have a vote, -
please? - | S |
| ,  ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs I think they are very relevant, Mr.
“("Ihairman.-» _ o o S v
| ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I would like to speak on the motion,
Mr. Chair.man,\ that point beiﬁg that if, in fact, as you have just
vpointed out, the scI has been able to conduct an investigation of a
previous matter, which you referred to--
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ¢ That has not been pomted out in
relatlon to this matter.

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Then in that case, I would submit that
~since they had done a job wh1ch- _appafently you seem to think was an
appropriate one, why not, since they have asked to do the same thing
here, allow them to b_do' their work as the LegiSlature- originally -
designed the SCI to do. v o '
’ * ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs On the motion, call the roll.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Chairman, one last
 thing. o S |
|  ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ On the motion, call the roll.
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER s I think the record should indicate that
in the transcrlpt you provided us, on Page 72, and on Page 74, when it
was indicated that the SCI was lookmg at it. Assemblyman Pelly said
that we should not continue along these lines and interfere with then'
mvest1gat10n. On Page 74 he sald in the same type of colloquys "I
’suggested to this (bumxttee that they no. longer discuss the 1ssue in

. light of the fact that it is before the SCI."

- If that is the case and we have the letter of September 30,
then what are we here for? . A :
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINT s Let me reply to you in this mamer.
ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs We are here to uncover the facts, I think.
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Mr. Chairman-- |



ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr. Pelly, I think you can comment on
this considering the fact that you are the person being referred to.

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Yes, I would like to respond to that. My
words, verbatim, weres "I suggested to this Committee that they no
' longer discuss the issue in light of the fact that it is before the
SCI." The issue we were discussing at that pomt in time was whef:her
" or not we should be questioning those witnesses as to whether or not '
they had, in fact, been subpoenaed by the SCI. I agreed, at that point
in time, that since we had made that determination, we would n_cS longer
ask any of those witnesses whether or not they had been subpoenaed or
had been spoken to by the SCI. And I will continue to do that todayb.

_ ASSE'MBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Before we take the vote, there is a
little housekeeping here. If I may, I would like to read into the
record a letter dated October 3, under the signature of 'Speakef
Karchers  "Dear Joe: I am appointing Assemblyman Thomas P. Foy
temporarily to serve on the Assembly lLaw, Public Safety and Defense
Committee on Thursday, October 3. He will be substituting for
~ Assemblyman Nicholas J. LaRocca, who I have been advised is unable to
be here today." - ' , :

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Tom is a friend, but we recognize him
as a designated hitter here for today's hearing, as was done at the
last hearing. | ' ' »

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY:+ I don't want anyone to be concerned or to
| think that I am here because I have any particular skills. I happen to
live closest to Trenton. I am just a little farm boy from down in
Burlington County. 1 live about 14 miles away, and I guess I was the
onlyvone they could get a hold of today, Pat. I am glad to be here to
help out. It is always good to be among friends.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs On the motion, please call the roll.

MS. SZILAGYI» Mr. Bocchini? |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Yes.

MS. SZILAGYI: Mr. Foy?

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Yes.

MS. SZILAGYI: Mr. Pelly?

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Yes.

MS. SZILAGYI:+ Mr. Schuber?



* ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs No.
MS. SZILAGYIs Mr. Martin?
~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN» No, for the reason stated before.
o ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Our first witness this morning was
~ 'intended to ‘be Mr. Driscoll from Price Waterhouse. .1 believe-- Miss
| Szilagyi, what time did you recelve the letter from Mr. Boylan?
| MS. SZILAGYIs+ At approximately 10435 this morning. .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs = All right. The Committee hearing was
scheduled for 11 o'clock, and at 10435 the nonpartisan staff
representative, Aggié Szilagyi, received the following letter. I
believe it was hand delivered, is that correct? |

MS., SZILAGYIs Yes. "

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs»  Did. you receive any phone calls
'yesterday or the day before from Prlce Waterhouse or their
.representatlves concerning t:h1s matter? ‘

MS. SZILAGYIs No. :

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ - You received this letter under the
signature of Matthew P. Boylam " "Dear Mr. Bocchinis You are, 1 'know,
familiar with the discussions that have recently taken place between my
client, Price Waterhouse, and the Office of the Attorney General. As a
result of those discussions, Price Waterhouse has agreed to
expeditiously remedy the new DMV cornprehenswe on-line driver owner

' system within the terms and conditions of its existing contract with

the Division of Motor Vehicles and is now in the process of replacing

- the IDEAL language with COBOL language at its expense. You may also be

aware of the self-serving statements | attfibutable in recent newspaper
articles to Applled Data Research, the provider of the IDEAL software
that was in part being used in the unplementatlon of the system.

"We have reviewed the transcript of Mr. Driscoll's testimony
‘and- have concluded that, in the absence of an identification of any
' spec1f1c areas of further mquu'y that the Committee suggested would be
- forthcoming, the test].mony that Mr. Driscoll provided was fully
res’ponsive and accurate with respect to the background and nature of
the problems encountered with the systém.v In that regard, it is the
~ _intentio,ﬁ of Price Waterhouse to honor its commitments to the Office of



the Attorney General and the DMV ‘and ‘promptly to provide the
information being sought by the SCI. o

"The enclosed statement has been prepared to summarize the
testimony given to your Committee by Mr. William J. Driscoll on
September 24, 1985, and, together with my letter of September 30, 1985,
to Mr. Michael R. Cole, First Assistant Attorney General, is submitted
to reaffirm the intention of Price Waterhouse to provide at its expense
the additional work needed to have the system operational in the
shortest possible time. In light of the statements attributed to ADR,
which at the request of Price Waterhouse I now have under legal review,
I have advised my client that in my judgment it would be inappropriate
for it to seek in a legislative context to meet the inferences that
seem to have been raised by ADR. That being so, I have advised Price
Waterhouse representatives not to attend the hearing on October 3, and
it has agreed to accept that advice." | _ ‘

I would ask that the Hearing Reporters receive a copy of the -
.statement which accompanied the letter for inclusion in the record.
 Copies of that statement can also be made available to the media for
their reporting purposes. However, if I may, I would like to point out
in the September 24 transcript on this matter, on Page 47, Attorney
Boylan, representing Price Waterhouse, had the following to say: '"We
are the three people present at the table, but Price Waterhouse will .
make available to your Committee any person, Chairman Bocchini, whom
you think might contribute to an understanding of the technical
_problems or of any aspect of this relationship which 'is necessary for
your Committee to fully understand the problems encountered and the
remedies proposed.' |

It goes on to say, on Page 49, in the second paragraph,
actually it is the first full paragraphs "We, as citizens, deal with
the State through the Division of Motor Vehicles; that represents the
State to us. Whatever the explanations, whatever the defenses, however
great the commitment of Price Watethouse, you, as representatives of
the people, have to investigate this problem because the people are the
ones who bring you the complaints, which I am sure prompted this and
other similar hearings." He goes on to say in the last sentence of the



next paragtapho "If we do not have the answers available today, we
will bring you whatever else you want from us." .

Now, if you recall, I believe at the 1ast hearing, because of
the time element, we suspended the hearmg and 1nd1cated that we would
' like to’ have the representatives back From that date to 10430, there

- was never any 1nd1cat10n by the Price Waterhouse representatlves that

they could not, or would not be here. I can assure you that I will
 take every action neceSSary to have Price Waterhouse back in front of
‘this Committee. If that necessitates bringing Price Waterhouse--
Gentlemen, Mr. Schuber and Mr. Martm, and my colleagues Mr. Foy and
" Mr. Pelly, I think this is an issue that this Committee, as a whole,
not on a partisan basis-- The Governor last night in his statement
saids "Price Waterhouse screwed up." Here we are, a Committee of the
General Assembly, dealing with an issue that is of the utmost
importance to more “than 1.4 million people in this State. We're
dealing with $6.5 million worth of t_axpayers' money. And, if it is
necessary, we will subpoena Price Waterhouse and their'representatives
to get them back in this room. If we have to have a subpoena issued to
them, we will certainly do that. I will request this Committee to do
that, and you will see them back in this room, or some similar room in
the near future. They are a very intregal part of this whole process.
ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Mr. Chairman?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr. Foy. : _.
 ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs I concur with your remarks. I'll put it in
‘the form of a motion that we request th_e apptopriate subpoena power. 1
realize that we summoned them here today by virtue of a letter and we
have certain éuthority pursuant to the statute with respect to that,
but perhaps a subpoena will be more to their liking in terms of
requiring their appearance here. ‘ ‘
The reason stated by Mr. Boylan on their behalf about why
they would not come here appears to me to be. ludlcrous as far as their
decision not to come and the basis therefor. Specifically he saldsk
"In 1,1ght- of the statements attributed to AIR, ‘which at the request of
Price Waterhouse I now have under legal review, I have advised my
client that in my judgment it would be inappropriate for it to seek in

10



a legislative context to meet the inferences that seem to have been
‘raised by ADR." Whét_hé is telling us is, basically we are probably
going to sue them, and they are going to sue u's,' and, as a consequence,
we are not going to talk to you because that may interfere with our

 civil lawsuit that may arise out of this situation. That is a highly
inappropriate response to a legislative committee, to a body which
repre’sents' the pebple of the State of New Jersey -- the Legislature -- .
in their attempt to get the facts out réga‘rding this hearing. I am
appalled by that response. I think it is'wholly inappropriate, and 1
think it smacks of-- Don't accuse Mr. Schuber of stonewalling; talk
about Price Waterhouse stonewalling. I mean, it's ridiculous.

I'1ll m;dve that we take action to issue a subpoena immediately
for a date for Price Waterhouse to come here. Let's clear the decks.
Let's have Price Waterhouse here by themselves so that there is no
opportunity for them to use an excuse likes '"Well, the Attorney
General may go after me. We don't want to be there at the same time he

v )

is there," or "ADR may be there," or someone else may be there. 1'11
put that in the form of a motion. Let's issue the subpoena and have
them come back all by themselves so they will not have an excuse.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: 1I'll second the motion, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs On the motion -- :;-my’ discussion? Call
the motion. |

MS. SZILAGYI+ Mr. Bocchini?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes.

MS. SZILAGYI» Mr. Foy?

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Yes.

MS. SZILAGYI: Mr. Pelly?

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Yes.

MS. SZILAGYIs Mr. Schuber?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Yes.

MS. SZILAGYIs Mr, Martin?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» With that, we will move to our first

witness. However, I would like to make it clear on the record th_akt I

think the behavior of Price Waterhouse this morning is disgraéeful. I

1



don t lmow what they are trymg to hide, if anything. If they think
they have answered sufficient questions concerning their contractual
‘relationship with the State of New Jersey and the performance of their
obligation to the State of New Jersey, well, they must be kidding

‘themselves. - It has become quite apparent  to the public and quite -

apparent to people in everyday life that ‘there is a problem at the
- Division of Motor Vehicles. The taxpayers _dollars-- You know, I run
into people on the street, fellows, every day, who say, "What the heck
is goihg on?" It's a little stronger than what the heck is going on.
A They dori"t“want; to be here, and I. just think it is a
disgrace., I don't know what they are trying to hide.
~ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Mr. Chairman, we are not going to play hide
and seek with anyone. The people's business is as important, or more
important. than any business Price Waterhouse executives may have. A
subpoena should be i"ssued Get a date that is fine for the Comiittee.
If Mr. LaRocca can't make it again, I will be happy to Jom Pat, Bob --
~all of you -- and come back to help out.
ASSEMBLYMAN MARI'INe Mr. Chalrman, I don't think it is
approprlate at this stage to make any insinuations. We don't know for
. what reasons they were advised by their counsel not to appear. I think
a subpoena is appropriate givén the circumstances, but I do not want to
“prejudge Price Waterhouse o_f anyone else before they’have a chance to
testify. ' | | o L
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I can appreciate that, Mr. Martin, but
- at the same time, I think,‘ as we are ali -aware, that eny statements
made between Price Waterhouse and the other parties in the contractual
relationship were _certain_ly made a while ago. This, 1 believe, is
Thursday, and here we are three or four days subsequent to what Mr.
| Boylan is speaking about and receiving a hand-delivered letter, you
know, at the eleventh hour -- not even the eleventh hour, the twelfth
hour. I think it was contrived; I think it was plammed. I don't think
they._ had any intention of coming here after they left here last week.
That may very well .jﬁst' be a convenient excuse for them at this point
in time, but that is one of the things we may discuss at a later time,
- The representative from ADR will be our first witness,
MS. SZILAGYI: He's ot here.

12



ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs He's not here? » .

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Mr. Chairman, out of courtesy to the
Attorney General-- I mean, he is the Attorney General of our State.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I understand that. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Can we let him come up? v

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Wait a second I am Just ‘finding out
that someone else isn't here.

 Well, Mr. Attorney General, you're at bat, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs What happened to ADR? |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs ADR--

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs» They read Matt Boylan's letter and figured
~ they were going to get sued. | ‘ '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINTI s Miss Szilagyi, will you kindly
indicate in the record the conversation you had with ADR. I'm sorry;
this is the first I heard of it. |

MS. SZILAGYIs+ I spoke yesterday to an associate counsel at
ADR who said that Mr. Farrelly could not make it because of a prior
commitment. He will be happy to show up at another time. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ Will you kindly contact Mr. Farrelly
and advise him that we will be having another hearing next week I
would like to know if he will be avallable for that.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Do we have a date for that hearing?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes, that is just what I was going to
suggest. Wednesday is the ninth, I believe. .

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Wednesday is bad for me. You may like
that, but Wednesday is bad for me. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ How bad is it, Pat?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I have to go to The Bergen Record on
Wednesday.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI} Peter, are you going to give him a
break with The Bergen Record next week? Can he be a little late, or a
little earlier? This is an important Committee for him. (Assemblyman

Bocchini is addressing someone in the audience. Response cannot be

heard as person in the audience is out of the range of the microphone.)
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY» See, those of us ‘who are lawyers sometimes

have to earn a living, and I will be in court. So, I can't be here.

13



ASSRMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» You'll be in court; he'll be at The
Bergen Record; where are you gomg to be, Frank? :
- ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY, 1 have two engagements durmg that day.
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Two engagements? Bob? |
© ' ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs I can be here on Wednesday, but I prefer
o ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs . How is Thursday on everyone's
schedule? I B R ‘
. ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN) Assuming that we don't have an Assembly
session. ‘ - ' '

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs What time would you be having the hearing?
Perhaps we can do this afterward. We'really_ought to get along--

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» All right., It's tentative for next
Thursday. We'll set a time subsequent to this heafing. - Mr. Attorney
General? ' ' S : - ‘
ATTORNEY GENERAL IRWIN I. KIMMELMAN) Mr. Chairman, may I indicate that
at the request of the ‘Governor's counsel ~our office did prepare a
_ complete, detalled summary of the entn'e transaction relatmg to Price
Waterhouse from the inception to the- present time. It is a rather
large package. We have been authorized to furnish each member of the
Committee with a copy of this feport,‘ which contains all. of the
documents involved, including internal departmental memoranda.

' ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs General is this confldentlal for the
' Oomnlttee or is it going to be released to the public?
MR. KIMMEIMAN: We consider it a pubhc document.
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Okay, fine. -
. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI,  This was compiled, Mr. Attorney
General-- ‘ S ' v
. MR. KIMEIMAN) By our office, by Mr. Cole, First Assistant
' Attorneyb General, who is sitting next to me. It was submitted to
counsel for .the' Governor, at his ’rféquest, and it contains a complete
analysis and chronology of all of the events surroﬁnding the contract
‘with Price Waterhouée.
| ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Mr. Chairman?

 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: If I may, when was that requested by

the Governor's office?
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MR. KIMMELMAN:» Either late last week or early this week. ,
MICHAEL R. COLEs Mr. Chairman, if I may, it was requested Monday of
this week, it was completed yestérday, and it was delivered to the
- Governor's office. |
, | ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs First, certainly thanks for showing up,
‘General. We're glad someone is here. Since we are just receiving this
for the first time, and it looks to be rather Imgthy, I would like to
ask the Attorney General, I would like to ask the Attorney General from
the start-- We may have some questions for you today, but subsequent
- to reviewing that report, we may need the opportunity to have you come
back to answer some questions we may ask that arise from the report.
“We will get a mutually convenient date.

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Have someone pick these up? 1 have one copy
for each member of the Committee. ‘ R

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 4 Fine. (Mr. Cole hands copies of
report to Ms. Szilagyi.) o

Mr. Attorney General, we were going to ask the witnesses this
morning if they would object to. testifying under oath. 1 was wondering
if you would have any problem with that. o

MR. vKIWlEI.MANs I don't know whether that is necessary. 1
have no problem with it; my testimony would be the same.

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs I think the reason the question has come up
. is, you're here and you're voluntary, but we are going to be
subpoenaing other people. We just don't want anyone to have a loophole
and be able to say, ''Well, the Attorney General didn't do it, and Mr.
Kline didn't do it, and this guy didn't do it. Therefore, we don't
have to do it." They are going to be under a subpoena; they are go‘ing
to be under oath. We would like to make it consistent, if you do not
have a problem with it. ,

MR. KIMEIMANs Administer the oath.

'ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Thank you. :

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ I don't think we need the formality of
placing your hand on the Bible, Mr, Attorney General. Just simply
raise your hand-- ' | |

 MR. KIMELMANs 1 solemnly swear that the testimony I will

give before this Committee will be the truth.
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 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ Thank you. Mr. Attorney General, in
relation to January, 1983, the second contract. I think the public is
fairly well aware, as is the Comnlttee, that there was an initial
contract with the D1v1s1on of Motor Vehlcles for $88, 000. That was a
‘competitive bid, or at least it was compet1t1ve in the nature that
there were six or seven part1es which were requested to part1c1pate.
Prlce Waterhouse, as you know, was the" recipient of that original
contract. Subsequent thereto, there was a contract in January, 1983,
for $7OO 000 to Price Waterhouse from the State., Who negotiated that
- contract? '

MR. KIM'IELMAN. I don t have the data or the 1nformat10n at
hand at the present time with respect to that interim contract.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s Did you have any role in the
negotiating of that contract? L ,. T

MR. KIMEIMANs No. I may have signed the bid waiver as the
~ Department head. o i v.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Did you review the contract?

- MR. KIMEIMANs The documents were submitted to our office
and they were rev1ewed in our office. Also, there was a report to me
by my staff. Without the documents in front of me, I can't amplify on
the answer, Mr. Chairman, | , . ‘

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Did you sign off on that contract?

MR. KIMMEIMAN: I believe I signed the request for a b1d'
waiver, if that is what you mean by s1gnmg off. ' :
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You were 31gnature to the contract, 1
beiieve, : R o ) v L
MR. KIMVIELI*‘IAN; I don't recall that. Do you have a copy of
' the contract" o ‘ |
' E ASSMLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Do we have a copy of the $700,000
" contract? We know he signed the $6.5 m11110n contract. (speakmg to
 Ms. 8211agy1) v ’ '

' Mr. Klme, we requested that contract. _Did you supply that
to us" | . ; C _
ROBERT S. KLINE (spmkmg fmm andlance not near microphone)n Which
contract are you talking about?
- - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ The $700,000 contract.
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MR. KLINE: That was requested from the Division of OTIS.
That contract was not with the Division. We don't have that contract.
That was Systems and Commmnications. You didn't request that contract
from me, Mr. Chairman. That was not with the Division. |
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY» Mr. Chairman, he doesn't have the data on
that contract. Can you tell us where the data is? Who does have it?
MR, KIMELMAN: That contract, I belleve, was with the

D1v1smn of Systems and Commmications, which we refer to as SAC. It ,
was, at that time, a part of the Department of Law and Public Safety,
but it was transferred out of the Department of Law and Public Safety
when OTIS, the Office of '_I‘elecomnmlcatlons and Information Systems was
formed. So, OTIS, at this point, would ha\?e that material.

| ASSEMBI'YMAN FOYs Okay. Isn't it your practice to keep
~copies of State contracts once filed in the Attorney General's office?
MR. KIMMEILMAN. Well, it would be our practice to keep it
. with the Division to which the contract relates. But, the Division was
~ transferred from our Department. So, the contract is still in
existence, but not in our Department. ’

_ ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs I understand, but as ‘the attotr‘:ey for the
State govermment-- 1 am a lawyer, and 1 keep copies of my clients'
contracts in my office files. You don't do that for State government?

\ \R. KIMELMAN: We do not keep separate files.
— “——— ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: o, okay. So, contracts that are let by

various agencies are=jUSt-twept where they are; .

MR. KIMMELMAN, They are made a part ‘of the agency whlch is
the contracting party. :

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs ~Okay: . e T

'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ The Division of Motor Vehicles is a
part of your Department, isn't it? : '

MR. KIMEIMANs Of the Department of Law and Public Safety,
yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+  In relation to the $6.5 million

contract, who, from your office, negotlated that partlcular contract .
with Price Waterhouse? — -

MR. KIMMEIMAN:; Now, do you _mean the contract that was
ultimately signed in November-~- -

—

T
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" ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINh 'Ihe contract that was signed on.
' November 9, 1983. | o |
‘ MR. KIMMELMAN, That contract was negot1ated by the staff of
the D1v1sxon of Motor Vehicles. ' ‘ L
. ASSEMELYMAN BOCCHINI» Do you oo who the staff of the
N D1v1s1on of Motor Vehicles was? o | S
' 'MR. KIMEIMAN: I don't know the part1cu1ar names and, of
course, that negotl.atlon was done with the assistance of our Deputyv
~ Attorney General assigned to represent the Division in this matter, at
that time. : - : | v
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Who was that" Mr. Cole'?
MR, COLE: Do you want me to swear, Mr. Bocchml"
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs - Yes, please. -
MR. COLEs 1 solemnly swear that the testimony that I am
about to glve 'shall be the truth the whole truth and nothing but the
- truth. _ ‘ - _
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Thank you.
MR. COLEs Mr. Bocchini, I serve as First Assistant Attorney
General, and I have been, since 1981, Director of the Division of Law.
1 retain that ‘title today. The ‘contract you are referring to was
negotiated-- The assistance of ‘my office, the Division of Law, was
-required for those negotiations'. It was provided under my d1rect10n.
The : partlcular Deputy involved was Deputy Attorney General Maureen/
Adams, who Operated/mder—mywdxrectlon»—/muepr—fvcﬂf/ en “EIn_elaae—
‘contract was precleared and dlscussed with me.
_ - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI| _ Other than the signing of the
contract,General, did you participate-in-any other matters concerning

~—

this contract? . ,

MR. KIMMEIMANs None whatsoever.

_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIo So, in. essence, are you. advising-me-  —
then that your signature was nothing more than pro forma and the actual
context, the body, the substance -- you really had no idea what it
vqusist_eioﬁ_? C » . | e .

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Well, I had an idea what it consisted of

because before I sig\ﬁ‘ed\ehe‘ contract I at least read it. I signed it
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as the Department head, but not as the party who conducted 'the
negotiations and set the terms. v _ v o

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: You signed this as a Department head.
Consequently, you would be aware of all those persons, or at l'east have
documentation, hopefully, of those persons who may have or who in fact
did, sign off on the contract, 1s that correct" L e

MR. KIMMEIMAN, There is ' documentation. (he “thing, Mr.v
Chairman. Before the contract was signed, I signed the request for the
bid waiver for permission to enter into the contractual negetiations l
without the necessity of bidding. With respect to that, I rehed upon
memoranda submitted to me by my staff. The First Assistant Attorney

General at that time was Thomas Greelish, who was in charge of

overseeing the negotiations through the Dlrector of the D1v151on of
Law, which was Mr. Cole.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: That is the bid waiver.
MR. KIMEIMAN: Pardon me?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: The bid waiver memorandum.
‘ MR. KIMMEIMAN: Yes. Let me say this: In my capacity as the
Department Head, I designated my First Assistant to have responsibility
with respect to the Division of Motor Vehicles in relation to
Price Waterhouse. Initially, it was First Attorney General Thomas
Greelish, and after Mr. Greelish resigned, First Assistant Attorney
General Michael Cole succeeded to that responsibility. Those gentlemen
reported to me with respect to the signing of the initial bid waiver,
and subsequently, with respect to the signing of the contract in .
November 1983. '
I know you use-- A v
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs What is the date of--
- MR. KIMEIMAN: --the word "pro forma," and in a sense, as a
Department Head, it was my responsibility to sign the contract that
came up through the Division. : _
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: What was the date of the bid waiver
memorandum? |
MR. KIMMEIMAN: July 19th, 1983,
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Is that included in the documentation
that you gave us that was,compiled and sent to the Governor's office,
or Governor's counsel? ‘_ _ o _ :

MR, KIMELMAN:  Ch, mo. What was sent to the Govermor's
cmmsel -- Are you referring to the package we Just dehvered" '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI » Yes sir. .

MR. KIMEIMAN: I don't know if 1t covers First Assistant
. Attorney .General Greehsh's memo;: 1t may not. _But I have a copy here

if you like. - S - | _ |
: ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Excuse me, Mr. Attorney General. But
. didn't you say that what was sent to the Governor's office was
~chronological--

MR. KIMMEIMANs Summary.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI =-sumnary of what took place"

_ MR. KIMMELMAN: Yes. It may not have this particular
menorandum because ‘we did not consider this a key document,

. But I can supply you with a copy, I can read you a pertment
paragraph—- - ’ ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: If possmle, I would like to make that

-- the entire document -- a part of the record.
_ © . MR. KIMMEIMAN: You certainly are entitled to it. But let me.
‘read one or two key paragraphs to md1cate to you how matters come up
~ through the bureaucratic system to the Department head for h1s
signature. I won't read the entire one. '

The first one says, "I attach here with the various. papers
'pertment to the request for the Division of Motor Vehlcles to waive
advertising and ‘award a contract to Prl.ce Waterhouse in the amount of
$5,995,000."

I think perhaps I should go on and read it: "As you are
aware, Public Law 1983, Chapter 65, commonly referred to as the Adubato
Bill, mandates that the Division of Motor Vehicles -implement a
surcharge program by January 1, 1984. - As the supporting papers
indicate, the applicability to implement that program is dependent upon
the ab1l1ty of the Division of Motor Vehicles to redesign its data base
for reglstered dr1vers and to develop an accomtmg system. In order
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to achieve such an objective, implementation of substantial portions of
the Division of Motor Vehicles' mastereplan‘will'have to be undertaken.

"Because of the time constraints, the only realistic
alternative is to have Price Waterhouse, who is familiar with DMV's
existing data base, undertake the project. Our own Division of Systems
and Commmications lacks the necessary resources to achieve the
objective in the time permitting. - o

"1 have reviewed this matter with Director Bianco of SAC" --
that is Systems and Communications -- "and he knows of no reason why
you should not sign off on the waiver. In reviewing the submitted
papers, there are two areas of concern, as pointed 6ut in Director
Bliss' memorandum to me..." Director Bliss, I say parenthetically, is
my Director of the Office of Administration in the Department of Law
and Public Safety. | _ |

"...as pointed out in Director Bliss' memorandum to me, which
can be cured by contract draftlng and should not delay execution of the
waiver. These two areas are the language addressed to the guarantee or
commitment of Price Waterhouse to deliver the completed prOJect w1th1n
the time frame requested and a breakdown of the fee structure."

 Last paragraph. "Because of the exigencies of time, and
~ because of the projected dollar savings to the State through the
computerized system, I recommend your approval. Such approval should
.be with the understanding that the contract documents will address the
two areas set forth above." )

Now, this is the type-- Pardon? S

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Excuse me. That being the surcharge,
and the comprehensive? , -

MR. KIMMEIMAN: No. The two areas that he wanted the
ultimate contract, or recomnended that the ultimate contract cover, are
a guarantee, or commitment, from Price waterhduse to deliver the
completed project within the time frame requested, and a breakdown of'
their fee structure. Both of those two concerns of then-First
Assistant Attorney General Tom Greelish were covered in the ultimate

contract document,
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But, to be more responsive to your question, Mr. Cha1rman
: The reason for the exlgency, and the time problem, was that the
- Division of Motor Vehlcles was. mandated to implement the Adubato
Surcharge B1ll by January 1st, 1984, and here. it was-- We were now
J\me, 1983, some six or seven months before that mandated date.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs But, if I may, there is no problem, if.
my recollectwn serves me correctly, with the surcharge system, ' The
surcharge system, I bel:.eve under the terms of the contract in--
~ MR. KIMEIMAN: It performs-- ' :
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» --You can y1eld to Mr. Cole, if you
prefer Mr. Attorney General, is in place. : _
' MR. KIMMEIMAN; The surcharge system performs the way it was 3
designed to perform. There is no problem. ' '
| © ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» So, then, the problem obviously comes
in under the second part of the terms of the contract, more
spec1f1cally-- , , : S '
MR, KIM&ELMAN; Which was the implementation--
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: --the comprehensive portion.
" MR. KIMMELMAN: --the long-range master plan, which would be -
the complete computerization of the DMV - For so many years, the DMV
was a hand, a manual operatlon, with respect to recordmg data and
retnevmg data.. _ _ /
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINh On August 26th-- Actually, before 1
~ get to ‘t_hat,; last evening, I had the pleasure of listening to the
_debate before our respective candidates, and in the process of that
discussion, I bel,i‘eve the Governor did indicate that Price Waterhouse
had -- and Price Waterhouse testified 'hefore the Committee that they
_fnere going to fix the system, at their own expense -- and the Governor
gave you credit for saVihg the taxpayers money, or at least, your
office, as a result of 'negotiations » 1 'presu'ne, between Mr. Cole and
v'_Price Waterhouse as far as the problems that now exist, or that existed
as of-- were recogmzed at least, some time in August, that they would
take care of those problems at no cost to the taxpayers, is that
correct? o v ' ’
'~ MR. KIMELMAN: Yes.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI)» There has been an issue in relation to
the non-performance section of the contract, which I-- Do you have a
copy of that in front of you, the contract, Mr. Cole?
MR. KIMEIMAN: Yes, we have a copy. v ,
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» It has been questioned by members of
this Committee, and members of the media, péople from the public

itself, why the State has not gone into the enforcement of the
non-performance provisions of the contract. I believe that is on page
15, is it? - |
. MR. KIMEIMANs There is a liquidated damage clause on page
15, under item 11, Non-performance, Item 11a.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Correct. And it would appear, based
based on what our understanding is at this point, that there is no
problem, at least that we are aware of at this juncture, as far as the
surcharge system is concerned, is that correct, Mr. Cole? ’

MR. COLE: That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» There was a signoff process for the
surcharge system, I believe; is that correct? Project manager, or
somebody within the Division or the Department of Law-- |

MR. COLE: The contract specified certain milestones with
dates, specifics that had to be met. And the system, when delivered,
had to be accepted. Is that what you are referring to? '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Yes. Wasn't the system, the surcharge
system, in fact accepted? ' v

MR. COLE: Yes. I believe so. It has been operational since
early 1984. . '
‘ASSEI\GBLYMAN BOCCHINIs In relation to the 1iquidated damages
section, under Section 11b, concerning non-performance of the
consultant in relation to the comprehensive system. What is the status
of that at this juncture? | |

MR. KIMMEIMANs Well, Mr. Chairman, we are aware of the terms
of the contract. We are aware of the rights of the State. We are aware
of the responsibilities of Price Waterhouse. Mr. Cole, in August, put
Price Waterhouse on formal notice that they would be held responsible
for absolute adherence to the terms of their conmitrﬁent, and that they
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would be responsible for damages. Price Waterﬁous,e ultimately, " and as

‘ yoh saw in the letter delivered .to this Committee today from Mr. |
Boylah, ~acknowledges ‘that they -are reéponsibie- for the delivery of a
system that properly ‘perform_s. They are undertaking steps right now,
and have been for some time, to correct all the deficiencies in the -
system. - o - A o
That being the case, it reélly‘ is not legally proper for me
as the attorney, to conment upon our legal strategles or speculate as
to what our theories might be, because it is an ongoing matter. And if
I speculated in public as to what our strategy might be, “then I might
possibly be preJudlcmg our rights at some. time in the future. So with
respect to that, I would apprec1ate, Mr. Chairman, if you would
recognize our position and agree with it. o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I understand--

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Insofar as not discussing the strategy in
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I understand what you are saying, in
not d1scussmg the strategy,  Let m_e ask you this: Under the letter of
August 26th, 1985, from Mr. Cole to thelrépreéentatives of Price
‘Waterhouse, he does indicate that it is “costing-- the overtime
. process-- Let's see here.  "The Division has been forced to pay
appfoximately $160,000 per month in overtime to process informatioh at
night because the system cammot perform all the required functions
~ simultaneously during the working hours." Now, I would think that you
would certainly agree that $160, 000 a month of taxpayers' rﬁohey would
be a measure of damages that this State is suffermg.

MR. KIMEIMAN: That would be an element of damages to be
con51dered in the final d1spos1t10n of the claim. Let me just say to
‘you, Mr Chairman; and the members of the Committee, that at the
present time the State is mthholdmg, and has withheld, a very
substantial sum of money from Pr1ce Waterhouse pending the completion
of their obhgatlon. oo S v

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs The statements of the Price Waterhouse
. representatives, which I have termed, at least in my own thinking, as
being nothing more than self-serving, that they are going to fix the

24



system and put the system back into.the mamer in which it is supposed
to perform, at their own cost and expense, does not impress me, Mr.
General. And they are only doing 1t the way I analyze this contract,
which we as the State and they as a party to that contract, agreed to
do. So, the manpower, the hourly -- the hours, the dollars...Would you
correct me if I am wrong in my thinking? When Price Waterhouse ~says,
"We are going to fix this thing," are they doing anythmg spec1al for
this State? Are they doing what they were supposed to have been domg,
anyway? | ' : _ '

' "MR. KIMMEIMAN: 1 indicated to you earlier that they are
- doing what they have agreed to do initially. We expect them to do
that and we will see that they adhere to their obllgatlon. '

ASSHV[BLYMAN BOCCHINI+ However-- '

MR. KIMELMAN: I have answered your question. They were
doing what they were supposed to have done.

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I have another question, and I don't want
to get into your specific legal strategy, but I think that it is pretty
apparent that if somebody breaches a contract, you sue them for breach
of contract. There are lot of things you can sue for: actual damages
-- the $190,000 a month that is going down the drain because of their
delays. How about -- My question is, is the Department 1mdertak1ng anyv
study to ascertain what in fact the actual damages are?

MR. KIMMELMANs Yes.

'ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Let me extrapolate a little bit. I am
concerned about what my little court in Burlington Township, has to do
- in terms of postponing cases and having additional court hearings
because we can not get abstracts for our police officers--

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Mr. Foy -- _ .

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs =-in our municipality. That is costing us
money. - Is Price Waterhouse going to pay for that, and are we finding
out about it, Mr. Attorney General? ' '

MR. KIMMEIMAN:  Mr. Foy, we are aware of all of those
factors. We are keeping track of items which may very well enter into
the damage picture at the proper time.

| ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: That is-- | _
MR. KIMMEIMAN: They are not escaping our notice.
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~ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY:s You are to be commended for that, »
MR. KIMMEIMANs - All right, thank you. But how they will be
handled at that time, I can not speculate. 1 can not indicate to you
' what our strategy will be. That is not really proper. '
’ - ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs I agree w1th you...l agree with that.
- MR. COLEs Mr. Foy, if I may. One of the d1ff1cu1t1es with
di'scussing legal strategy, or even potential elements of damage in a
form like this is, you knbw that not all damages are ultimately going
to be recoverable. They may be too indirect, too speculative. And the
problen with trymg to define what is and what is not-- 1 w111 tell you
th:Ls, that I have been with State goverrment eight years, and I take my
responsibility seriously. I made a decision that it was better to
defer on the question of "damag‘e‘s; for legal, tactical and practical
reasons. The practical reasons  have been discussed. The practical
' reasons are, if you are going to fix the system, you are going to have
‘a hard time doing it if you are in the middle of litigation, and‘you
are going to have to télk_ through lawyers. You are just not going toget
- it fixed. . IS | o
" ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs 1 agree. 1.think the practical issue is
bemg addressed in the proper fashlon; -1 am just concerned about your
internal efforts to- attempt to ascertain from all 567 mtm1c1pa11t1es
what it has cost them because of these delays. That is a measurable,
.quantifiable number, and we ought to have it. Whether or not some
Judge is. ultunately going to award it, I don t know; whether or not you
ultlmately decide to brmg a lawsuit against them, I don't know, and
neither do you,4 at this juncture. But the fact of the matter is, the
public deserves those fac‘ts, we deserve the figures, and we shoﬁld have
“ it available in our arsenal if it is necessary to pursue this matter
into litigatioh. I think you will agree with that, won't you?
MR. COLEs Yes, I will. o |
MR, KIMMELMAN: That is correct. And the damages,,_ in that
| sense, are mount:mg. And they are not. capable of being ascertained in
a dollar amount, fixed, at the present time, because it constantly
“changes. - S - .
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Mr. Chairman? Pursuant to that--
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Mr. Martin? One moment, please.

e .
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Tom, your firm does some municipal prosecuting work?
* ASSEMBLYMAN FOY» Yes. | | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Pat, does your firm do any municipal
prosecuting work? I am just trying to get a -- ©

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Yes. o

" ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI +* --1 know our office does.

And you mentioned that-- But when you brought that up, Tom, I
could not help but think I have been rumning into a problem with the
officers in the town that I represerlt; or our office repre‘sent:s as a
municipal prosecutor, with the processing of the transcript, the
driver's transcript, getting the certified transcript. And, depending
on the mood of the judge sometiines, it is not a question of the
overtime but coming back -- if you can get the pdstpénement, or the
_ deiay within the process, but if it is not there, and you can not go
fdrward, and you . have people -- becémse the State is not in the
position to be able to proceed with their case, you have people who in
some instances who are going to be able to walk when they should be in
front of that mumicipal court in relation to driving while on the
revoked list, or driVing while they were intoxicated-- Excuse me, while
they were suspended as an intoxicated driver, which creates another
problem that you can not even term in.dollars and cents, I believe,

Assemblyman Martin? - f

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe Is that a question for the Attorney
General? :

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» No, it is a question --
~ MR. KIMELMANs I am listening. o

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; --It brings something to mind.

‘ MR. KIMMEIMAN: It is an indirect cost, an indirect item of
damage. It may not be éompensable in terms of dollars and cents. We
just don't know. o

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Oh, I acknowledge that. All I am
‘suggesting, Mr. Attorney General, as to Mr. Martin and Mr. Foy, that we
have that collateral problem, that is all. ‘

MR. KIMMEIMAN: - What you are talking about is the resulting
inconvenience to public agencies, and to members of the public.
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs It is more than that. It is more than an
_ inconvenience . It is a ‘potential ‘impairment - of our 1aw=enforcing
capability in every mumnicipal court in the State of New Jersey. People
who are guilty are going to walk because ‘they have a right to a speedy
trial under our‘Constitution. That is what Price 'Waterhouse is doing
by delaying this contract. 'Ihat is what concerns me, Mr. Attorney
General The money is one thing; that is important to the taxpayers.
‘ But what about somebody who was in an accident, and has hurt sanebody,
and gets off because they ‘can not get their abstract for six months
frem Motor Vehicles? 'Ihat is the law enforcement issue; that concerns
me more than money‘. And if it is not abstract‘s, it is their licenses
- we can not get out. It is a canprehenswe system. I have no 1dea what
* law may come under that umbrella., That makes me nervous. _
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Mr. Martin. I see Acting Director
Kline-- ' - _ : ‘ o :
ASSRMBLYMAN MARTIN: Yes, I defern-
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs# Would you care to yield to--
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Yes, I do. -
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI) Mr. Kline? If you could, would you
please come up to the table?

o MR. KLINEs (speakmg from rear) Mr. Bocch1n1, 1 have to rise
because I understand the Assemblyman's point. However, we have no
problem issuing abstracts-- o _ '

 ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: You have no problem? You have never talked
to :a prosecutor. - - If it is not- under this system, you‘haVe a problem
somewhere, Mr. Kline. Don't tell me you have no problem. Every
mun1c1pa11ty in this State has a problen getting abstracts from your
department-- . o
MR. KLINE: Mr. Foy, we process abstracts every night.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Mr. Kline, and Mr. Foy-- If I may have

your attention? Mr. Martin, I don't know if you made the right move by o

congemahty, but notw1thstandmg that--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs I would 11ke to hear what Mr. Kline has
to say. . -' ,
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; I weuld like to hear what he has to
say also. : ‘ ' ' B
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs I yield to Mr. Kline.
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: No problem. ‘ | _
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr, Kline, if you would not mind being
sworn in? | , ,
- MR. KIMMELMAN» May 1 ask for the courtesy of havmg the
Comnittee finish with my testunony" ‘ : o
ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Yes. 1 think that is important. We can
bring Mr. Kline up when it is his turn. ' '
MR. KLINEs; I just want:ed to clarlfy that for the Conm1ttee,
‘that is all
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Well, you are next, so I know the
Attorney General has to be out with Col. Pagano. We will call you
back. | B |
- MR, KLINE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: 1If I may, Mr. Chairman. Just a couple of
questions with respect to the damages, here. o
~ Without getting into specific strategles-- Obv1ously, one of
the prmc1ples of law is to minimize damages. Under the approach that

you have now, in attemptmg to see that the contract is carrled out--

Does that in some way minimize the damages?

MR, COLE: Yes. And under the approach we have taken, the
system should be remedied much sooner, much more expeditiously, than if
you have to start all over again with a new vendor. That is certainly
part of our thinking from a practical standpoint., .It is also part of
our thinkiﬁg from a legal standpoint. We have an obligation to
minimize. ,
| ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: And if I understand your testimony, what
you are-- Correct me if I am wrong. What you are saying at this
juncture is that _the specific damages, to the extent that they cou_ld be
“accumulated at this point in time, it is realiy premature to set a
figure. But the State has reserved any and all rights it has to seek
those damages against Price Waterhouse as a future time, is that
correct? ' | '

MR. COLE: That is correct. And to protect that right, I

have withheld in excess of $1 million -- I believe it is $1.4 million
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. -- in dollars due under the contract, plus agreed-upon change orders
coming out of the surcharge system. ‘ o
v - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ¢ In ‘relation 'tob that-- Are you
'_Vfim.shed Mr. Martin? - B ' ' ‘
' ~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN:- Yes. | |
- MR. COLEsy And I will not pay over any of those moneys until
'] am satisfied that all of the State's interests have been adequately
compensated and that the system is as we bargamed for.
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs One second. In relatlon to that, 'you
have held ‘back a million-four. Is ‘the surcharge paid in full?
"'MR.. COLEs No, it is not.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI' 1s the -- 01t of the million-four, is
~ part of that surcharge? :
" - MR. COLE: It is an accounting mechanism. - The surchar‘ge
system costs more money than it was ‘supposed to.  There were
.agreed-upon extras which have not been processed The extras came
N aboutn- L : g : : '
ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI: Wait one second.b It's more than $6.5
million? | o | |
MR. COLE: No, no. - Ihe ‘entire contract, had it been fully
performed -- yes, - it  would “have been.
'" ~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Well, then in effect, if the contract
 had been completed and there was not the problem we had today, we
| would ‘be paying more than $6.5 mlllmn" | |
'~ MR. COLEs There would have been a request for a supplemental
walver to cover agreed-upon extras in the construction of the surcharge
system. They came about, parenthetlcally, because you may remember the
: _bill was amended several times, and every time the bill was amended,
~ there had to be a reprograming effort. '
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ How much more? |
‘ MR. COLE: I don't know the number. I think, somewhere
- between $125,000-$200,000. But I can get the precise number for you.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHIle 1 would appreciate it, Now, in
relatlon t:o the money that you are holding, the million-four -- What

represents -- 1s it broken down, surcharge, comprehensive? How much --
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Let me retract that a second. Six-point-five million dollars. How
much money was allocated for - the chnpréherlsive portion of this
- contract? | " o ‘

MR. COLEs I will have to ask for some assistance in glvmg
you that number. Can you hold one second? _

‘In general, not to exceed the $6.5 mlllion contract.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» So there was no division as to the
amounts-- It was a'$6 5 million contract, and you just had to do Phase
I bemg surcharge, Phase II being comprehenswe" V '

"MR., COLE: There were projections, 1 believe--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI¢+ I read that within the contract as faf
as the dates that certain things were supposed to be done and
accomplished. B '

MR. COLEs I believe there were also some projectiohs as to
man-hours involved, so 1 suspect the bottom-line answer to your
| question is, it is calculable. ‘ |
" ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» Mr. Attorney General. How much is
still due under the contract?

'MR. COLEs Approximately $1.4 million. . -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: So then what you are w1thhold1ng, ‘then
-- They have been paid up to date, and you are withholding, then? What
you are w1thhold1ng is the balance that is due to them? They have been
paid five--

MR. COLEs I dispute whether it is due them, because I do not
have my system, but yes, that is correct. -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI) But they have been paid $5.1 million
‘dollars at this juncture, approximately-- Is that correct?

MR. COLE: Approximately. v

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe I have to ask a questlon. How did you
conclude to hold the $1.4 million? Simply because that is what was
left" ' ‘

MR. COLEs That is what was left. v

~ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Not because there were 1.4 million
transactions in the backlog.  You did not charge them a dollar a
transaction., :
MR. COLE: No, I withheld every nickel that was left.
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs .They have already received three dollars
per backlogged transaction for a. system that does not work, and we have
got $1.4 million dollars of their money left. And they told you they
| - are the k1d who broke the wundow, they are golng to fix it, and it is
easier to have the 'kid who broke the window f1x 1t, rlght? That is
_what you sa1d before. - You feel that you are golng to save money by
* having Price Waterhouse try to undo what they have already done wrong.

MR, COLEs - And from a- legal standpoint you are aware of the
obllgatlon to offer an opportunity for cureb- S

~ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Sure. v

MR. COLEs --and you are also aware that if you do not, you
jeopardize your ability to recover the full amount of what you expend
‘yourself plus the time. ‘ ' S

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: What will you do if they fail again?

v MR. COLE: 1If they fail again, the full weight of our office
-will be around their neck And I will tell you this, Mr, Assemblyman,
1 do not think Price Waterhouse can afford to fail again. Given the
- amount of publicity that this has engendered, their reputation is on
the line; and I expect thatvthet ie not a bad thing to have on our
side. _ o ' . - ‘
) ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs 1 agree with you, but I do not really care
whattthey‘éan afford, I care what the taxpayers of this State can
afford. - And frankly, I don't know if we can afford this type of
‘activity in the‘future, and that is one of the reasons this Committee
is meeting, to review the facts in this case because we may need
legislation regarding bid waivers. That concernsvme,_becauSe we seem
to have gotten ourselves in trouble twice now in one Department. I
don t want to see it happen agaln I am sure you don't, either. _
_ MR. COLE: - That is certalnly an appropriate leglslatlve
inquiry. | ‘ o 1 '
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI@ Mr. Cole, we have paid $5.1 million
dollars fbrlleSS»than'half of the package. Now, if you analyze the
comprehensive, and compare it to the surcharge program, it appears that
" the comprehensive has a great deal more to do with it than the

surcharge program does. »'It’appears that it covers a great number of
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-areas -- more transactions, more usage, etc. -- and we have paid $5.1
million dollars and we have a system that doesn't work, the part of the
system that is the most integral part of the system, is that correct?

MR. COLEsy In my judgment, yes.

I should say, Mr. Bocchini, that the reason the money has
been paid is that there are milestone dates as tasks are completed.
- The moneys for bills, the moneys were due and owing. It was not until
the system became fully operational that the problems became apparent.
In other words, it is one of those items where each individual segment
looks fine in isolation; it is when you put the whole ‘package
together. So perhaps there is a lesson there, that in the future
contracts should be structured with greater "retainage."” But we have
withheld whatever money was left in this contract to protect the
State's rights. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs All right. Frank-- Mr. Pelly?

_ ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Mr. Attorney General, with respect to
recovery under the damages of the contract-- As I read the master plari,
it anticipated and éontemplated a savings of about $11 million dollars
over a four-Year period, to the taxpayers of the State of New Jersey.
Are you considering that as part of the damages? | |

MR, KIMMEIMANs That will be considered. 1 can not tell you
whether it will be an element of damages or not. That is an item that
will be taken into account.

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs I would hope so.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr. Attorney General, did you have any
contacts with Price Waterhouse officials prior to the awarding of the
January, 1983 contract-- the $700,000 contract? ' |

MR. KIMMEIMAN: No.

'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Did you have any contacts with Price
Waterhouse officials 'prior to the awarding of the November 9th, 1983
contract? ‘

- MR. KIMEIMAN: No. _
, » - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ You had no discussions regarding the
contents of the contract with ény of their representatives?
| MR. KIMMEIMAN: That is correct. ’
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs If I may ask a questlon. You indicated
,that really, the three people pr1nc1pally responsible for the contract
negotiations in order from, I guess, the lowest rank to the h1ghest
‘rank were Deputy Attorney -General Adams, First Assistant Attorney
.General Cole, and former First Assistant Greelish Ie that correct?

- MR. COLE: Well, not accurate. At that time-- .

ASSENBLYMAN FOY| You see, we want to know who negotlated '
this contract. That is our problem. We know you‘d1d not, and we know
"you had a role at the top in terms of'having reswnSibilities as a
Department - head. We want to know who it was who sat down and put

together the terms of this contract. . ' |

~ MR. KIMEIMAN: All right. I would surmise -- and you will

.get the accurate 1nformat1o_ == that Director‘ Snedeker was involved;

Assistant or Deputy Directof, at the time, Bob'Kline was involved; my

Deputy Attorney‘_ 'Genbera'l, Maureen Adains, was involved; Michael Cole, who

was then and is now head of the Division of Law-- and Michael Cole then

' reported to First Assistant 'I‘om Greellsh but Tom Greelish did not take
part in the negotiations. : :

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs I don't wa,nt to subpoena the U.S. Attofney,
- 1'11 tell you that., . " S

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIo How about the Governor's counsel?

MR. KIMMEIMAN: I don't believe so. Not to my knowledge.

‘ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Attorney General, do you approve of
awardmg contracts without bid or at least some type of compet1t10n'?

' - MR. KIMEIMAN: It depends upon the c1rcumstances. The State
law promulgated by the Legislature provides many circumstances under
- which contracts can be awarded_without‘publi'c bid. One of them, one
instance is where professional services are involved. ' |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Let's talk about--

MR. KIMdEI.MAN: --are involve‘d ~ Another one is where you
have a - time exigency, which will not permit the promulgatmn of
specifications, where there is some urgency and then a contract may be
awarded. R ' o
~  ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I understand that.
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MR. KIMMEIMANs There are very stringent procedures to be
followed to go the route of a bid waiver, and they were followed in
this case. : - o
: ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s Would you agree they were also -
followed in the original $88,000 contract that Price Wéterhouse |
entered into with the DMV at the time Joan Wiskowski was the Director?

 MR. KIMELMAN: Let me answer your question this way. There
was no formal public bidding when Price Waterhouse was originally
~ retained under the last few months of the last Administfation, when
Joan ' Wiskowski was Director, They invited-- they, meaning the
officials of the Division of Motor Vehicles at that time -- 'proposals‘
from seven of the top eight accounting firms, and they received
proposals. Price Waterhouse was not the low bidder, they were the
second lowest bidder; yet those in charge at that time selected Price
Waterhouse, as ‘the second lowest bidder. And by reason of its
selection and work, Price Waterhouse is the firm which became
intimately familiar with the Division of Motor Vehicles, w1th its
mechanics, and with what it needed. ' . .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; Intlmately famlllar, indeed. I would
indicate to you, Mr. Attorney General, that while there were seven
people who were invited, the question -- and maybe you did not
understand my question -- in relation to bid waiver contracts in the
State of New Jerseys Should there be some type of -invitations, some
kind of competition, in professional areas and areas such as the
problem we have today, in the Division of Motor Vehicles? |

MR. KIMVMEIMAN: I can not answer that question categorically,
but we have a policy, in the-- ' ; |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIe¢ Excuse me. You do not have to answer
categorically. In relation to this particular project.

MR. KIMMEIMAN: In. relation to this particular prOJeCt I
have to indicate to you that the bid waiver process was the proper
route to go. ' :
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIo The bid waiver process was the proper
route to go-- |
| MR. KIMELMAN: Yes-- .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: However=--
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el

MR. KINMEIMAN -cons1dermg the facts and c1rcumstances,
which were presented at the time. . -

) ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINT. Is it your opinion that no one else
should have been brought in after the initial $88,000 contract, when
the des:.gn mplenentatlon study was put together, to. ask an opinion as
. ',to what they thought of the Prlce Waterhouse original study" o

' KM'IELMAN. ~ That was not what happened obviously,
~ because the-- , ' B _ : ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ That is exactly what happened. _
MR. KIMMEIMAN, No. You said, "Should someone else have been
brought in? I don't know whether that happened because I did not
conduct the negotiations or handle what was necessary for the-- to
implement ‘the master plan provided for the Division of Motor Vehicles.
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You are telling me -- You did not know
what happened then; you know what happened now. You read about it
every day in the newspaper. You know what happened, you know that
Price Waterhouse had a contract, and you know Price Waterhouée
went right down the 1line to the $7OO 000 and the S$6. 5 million
- contract., - My questlon to you very simply is, based on what we know at
this juncture, do you think your Department -- .do you think the
Division of Motor Vehicles, do you think the State of New Jersey --
acted _pr_udehtly and sensibly by not seeking other people to give ‘
opinions as to whether or not the Price Waterhouse report was the
proper way to proceed? _ ' - _
' MR. KIMEIMAN: Under the circumstances which were apparent
to us at the time, the Division of Motor Vehicles acted properly. -
ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs ~ Could I follow wup on that?
_Notw1thstandmg what happened in the past, in this mess we find
ourselves in now-- As a result of circumstances that have arisen, have
you' as Attorney Ceneral issued 'any opinion or a Depart:nent order.
regardmg future practlces as of this date?:
B 'MR. KIMEIMAN: We have not issued any formal opmlon or
departmental order, but I was indicating to you, m response to one
question earlier, that we have a general policy in our Department that

where professwnal services or technical services are required, the
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preferable course generally is to seek bidding on an infbrmal basis, to
invite bids. Sometimes you can not follow that procedure, as it could
not be followed in this case. But generally, that is our policy, and
Mr. Cole can amplify it. | | -

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY+ Have you made any recommendations to the
.Governor s office in a report that ‘Cary Edwards requested of you, ’
regarding bid waivers or bid processes for your client, ba51ca11y, the
rest of the State of New Jersey? | | ' '

MR. KIPPEI)#&J; No. The recommendations were not made, they
were not reqﬁested. It was just a factual, brief presentatlon.

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs They did not ask for any recommendation for
proceeding in the future, to avoid this problem again?
| MR, KIMMELMAN: ,’Ihat is a matter which would not be
appropriate for me to comment on at this time. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYs Fine. Thank you, Mr. Attorney Generel.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr. Pelly.

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYsy Thanks, Mr. Chairman. Along those very
similar lines, during the process wherein negotiations occurred, the
bid waiver was signed, the agreements were signed, etc. did you have
any indication that Price WeterhcuSe, prior to the New Jersey
experience, had, in fact, no experience with‘the implementation of a
computer system in any other state in these United States? '

MR. KIMMEIMAN: I wasn't part of the negotiations, and I
- wasn't part of whatever inquiry was made. into the background of Price
Waterhouse. I knew the name of the company by reputation.

ASSEMBLYMAN PEILY: During the contract signing, did you ask
anyone whether or not Price Waterhouse had any experience? Did that--

MR. KIMMEIMAN: That wasn't a consideration at the time the
contract was presented to me for signing after it was completely
negotiated. As a matter of fact, Price Waterhouse had been on the job
pefforming even prior to the time the formal contract was signed in '
November of 1983. |

| ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: To your knowledge, did anyone in your
Department have any knowledge of Price khterhouse's inexperience in

that area, or even ask the question?
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.~ MR. KIMEIMAN: Someone else would have to answer that
" because I don't have personal knowledge concerning that factor.

MR. COLE:s Mr Pelly, 1 have seen the docunients, ‘with respect
 to this contract, and when Pnce Waterhouse presented its . proposal on
~July 12, 1983, they included a section that dealt with the exper:.entlal ‘
| ~ factor., This listed two pages of chent agenc1es. I don't know where
the mformatwn comes. that they have no prlor expenence with
- computers. ' : : SR : :
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI- What page are you referring to, Mr.
Cole? o LT - | .

 ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs It came from Price Waterhouse during last
- week's teétiﬁpny, Mr. Cole. : ' ' o |
'MR. COLE: They testified they had no prior experience with
computers? - - | - ’ 7

ASSEMBLYMAN PEI.;L.Y’ They had not installed any--

' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ That is correct. That was made quite
clear in the record last week, I beheve, that Price Waterhouse never--

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Any_computer system for any Department of
Motor Vehicles in any state. ‘ B '

MR. COLE: I'm sorry-- Motor Vehicles.

‘. ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY; Yes. | |

MR. COLE: I don't know whether they had any prior-- I have
no reason to challenge that statement, but you phrased your question in
terms of computer experience, and I believe they had a great deal of
experienee in designing computer systans, including the United States
~ Post Office. | N | |
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs i va'pologize for that. Let me rephrase
the q\.iestiOfi. Did anyone in ydur office throughout the course of
events check to see if Price Waterhouse, in fact, had any experience, |
prior to the New Jersey experience, with a computer system in any
'Department of Motor Vehicles in any state in this country?

MR. COLEs I have to defer to either Mr. Kline or others on'
that. I did not personally check, and normally a Deputy Attorney'
General would not do that type of check. Their review is from a legal
‘ standpomt. o
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ASSEMBLYMAN PEILY: Do you have any knowledge of anyone
having checked into that? ; " :

MR. COLE: I can ask. o

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs 1I'll ask-- I can ask Mr. Kline when he

comes forward. 1 think I did, didn't I? =~
MR. COLE: You will defer to Mr. Kline?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» We'll save that for when Mr. Kline
testifies. _ S R ' | ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs May I continue along another line?
Gentleinen, as I understand it, during the course of events when it was
recognized that there was a problem with people ge'tting. their
registrations and license renewals, a directive was issued to law
enforcement agencies that persons having these problems or documenting =
defects that in fact they had-- it was recommended that they not be
issued tickets. Is that accurate? - _

MR. KIMEIMANs; It has nothing to do with licenses, just
registration certificates. |

v ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY Registrations. It was recommended that
they not be issued a ticket. Is that accurate now? - i
~ MR. KIMEIMAN: Yes. I issued a directive to the law
enforcement authorities. ’ ‘ ; ( "

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: What did that directive say?

MR. KIMMEIMAN: I can't recall it verbatim, but--

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Not verbatim, but as you recall.

MR. KIMMEIMANs It provided that if the person could not
produce a current registration certificate if he were stopped, and the
time frame in which he were stoppéd was such that he would have had to
have a current certificate, if the application for the renewal
certificate was in the process in the Division of Motor Vehicles, and
he did not have the certificate in his possession, he should not be
given a ticket. | ' '

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: If, in fact, a law enforcement officer
ignored that-- (pause)

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Directive. :

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Directive-- Would a law enforcement
~ officer be permitted to give a ticket under those terms and conditions?
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MR. KIMMEIMAN: Well, there again you are asking me to
_'vspeculate," because, since-- S o o :
- ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: No, are there any statutes that would
prohibit a law enforcement officer from giving a ticket under those
‘terms and conditions? ‘
A -~ MR. KIMEIMAN: I don' t know 1f he would be prohlblted but -
~ the Attorney General is the law enforcement offxcer who can issue such
dlrectlves ‘and they are followed ,
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs And you aclmowledge that desplte that ‘
directive, a law enforcenent officer could legally give a ticket--
| MR. KIMEIMANs In other words, in effect 1 have asked the
law enforcement officers to relax certain strict prov1s1ons of the
statute in these specific instances. '
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ In effect you have asked the law
enforcement officers to disobey the law. .
' MR. KIMEIMAN: I have answered the question, Mr. Bocchini,
and not in your words. o | |
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: - Would you tem my terminology
_maccurate" . o
MR. KIMMEIMAN: I answered the question, Mr. Bocchini.
o ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr. Attorney General, I spoke with
. representatives of the New Jersey State PBA (Policemen's Benevolent
As'sdcia‘tioﬁ) , as well as the State Chief's of Police Association, in
relation to a bill that every membervof this Committee is a sponsor of,
which would 'simply allow for an extension for those persons whose
lice:nses have not been -renewed, and have not received the process for
it and their registrations have not been renewed. It was their
feeling, based on two points: One, that they prefer to operate under
statutory authority for. a person whose license has expired, and not to
issue that summons, and in addition the PBA was more concerned with
some pbssible liability that they may have as a result of not issuing
sumonses to people who are driving with licenses or registrations that
have expired. |
Do you have any feelmg in relatlon to their feelings?
MR. KIMMEII"IAN They haven't indicated such problems to me.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I have made the represeﬁtation to you,
do you question my representation as being an inaccurate one?

MR. KIMMEIMAN: I'm not questioning your good faith at all.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Then based on my representation, do
you now have an opinion? : ' :

MR. KIMMEIMANs I haven't considered it. -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Would you consider it and advise me?

MR. KIMMEIMANs If it comes to me with a formal request, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I'm giving you a formal request at
this junction, Mr. Attorney General. “ . ’

~ MR. KIMMELMAN, ‘May ask for the courtéSy of a letter, so that
I know exactly what 1 have been called to answer? |
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: On behalf of the Committee, Aggie,
relating to the bill that we are all cosponsoring-- Also remind me to
obtain letters from the State PBA for Mr. Kimmelman's own edification.

ASSFMBLYMAN MARTINs Mr. Chairman, if I may through you--

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Excuse rﬁe, I wanted to continue-- |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: It directly pertains to this. When you. .
issued your order; to a certain extent, was that a practical matter in
the sense that because, in cburt, motor vehicle cases are treated as
quasi-criminal and require the State to prove somebody guilty beyond
reasonable doubt? If, in fact, there were some problems having to do
with massive numbers of registrations, you would be alleviating the
inconvenience and frustration of motorists by having some of them have
to appear in response to a sumons and a complaint-- To go into court,
and at that point in time it would take some further time to clarify
the problem. Was that part of your consideration?

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Mr. Martin, it wasn't to | some extent a
practical solution to a problem. It was completely a practical matter,
and it had to be done for the protection of the motoring public, to
insulate them from an unnecessary ‘inconvenience which was not of their
~ own doing. _

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Just to follow up-- If in fact the
Committee's bill -- which I co-sponsored with Chairman Bocchini's
bill -- had been in place you would have accepted that as an
alternative and the directive would have been unnecessary?
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v -~ MR. KIMEIMANs That is correct.. If a bill or a law is in
place, I accept it as guldmg my conduct. _ : .
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: So consequently the-— Well T won't--
' _Never mmd You are readmg it right Pat, | '
| ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Mr. Chariman. =~
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINTI ¢ Yes, Mr. Pelly.- _

- ASSBiBLdeAN PEI.LY. Mr. Attorney General, I have one other
concern, and that deals with the issue of automobile insurance, and the
continuance of automobile insurance for persons not having a vah_d,
current registrétion, a‘nd/ot license, as a result of our unfortunate
experience. Do you see any problem as a result of that?
| - MR. KIMMEIMAN: We haven't been mformed of . -any such problem '
at the present time, It is not a factor or a cons1derat10n that I
thought "about pribr to coming here this morning. It wasn't in the ‘

letter inviting me here as one of the areas in which I would be
. questioned. 1 would be happy to look into it for you. _
| ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYy¢ I appreciate that. I would be
particularly interested in the issue of cancellation of insurance
polic;ies. - 1 think it is very germane'to this issue, and in light of
the fact that I see in Title 17 that there is a section which deals
- with possession of a valid driver's license and registration as a basis
upon which insurance policies can be canceled, and I telegtanmed the
_Insurance Commissioner a week or so ago and I have not gotten a v
- response, and ‘I would hope that this would prompt some quick response
| from some department to address the issue and report back to the public
as to where they stand 1f mmber one they get into an accident, and
number two, if they are confront_ed_ with the issue of bemg canceled out
by an inéurance compahy who, in fact, may be looking for a reason to
cancel or diminish the number of p011c1es they hold on automobiles in
the State of New Jersey. So, I-- ‘ 7
) ' " MR. KIMMELMAN: I would hope that insurance companies
wouldn't arbitrarily cancel policies for reasons which are beyond the
control of -the motorist ‘which is what you are talking about. ,
| ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Yes, 1 would hope that insurance
companies would be kind, decent, - and-- As a matter of fact I would
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hope everyone in this world would be kind and decent, but unfortunately
that is not the case. - N '

MR. KIMMEIMAN: No such instances have come to our attention,
at least at the present time. I don't know about the Insurance
Commissioner. She can speak if she is asked. |

v - ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs 1 would ask if you would be kind enough

to pursue that issue.

MR. KIMEIMANs Fine.

ASSFMBLYMAN PELLYs Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIy What would your feelmg be if that, in
fact, d1d happen, Mr. Attorney General? : _

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Well I just said that I would hope that
insurance companies would not arbitrarily-- ‘ _

-~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI:+ I know that you said you would hope
that they wouldn't. I am asking you if that does happen-

- MR, KIMMEIMAN: Whether we have any"right-- We may have a
right to look into it and to take some action. There again, .you are
askmg me to speculate in the absence of specific facts. 7

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Mr. Chairman, I have a question.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ Yes sir? '

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I have a question. Last week at the
hearing, there was some reference made by the Division of b’btor
Vehicles, and I believe Price Waterhouse, to a target date of October 7
in which there was alluded, as I understood it, that certain remedial
steps would be taken. Since October 7 is four days from today, are you
aware of any facts that might clarify whether there will be. some
progress on the problem on that date? ‘

~ MR. COLE: I assume you are referring to what has been

characterized as a "bridge," which is a method of commecting the new
data base to the old. That is on target and will be operational.
I'm-- o ' :
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN) To what extent will that help remedy the
.problem that has existed since this summer?

MR. COLE: It should alleviate the backlog and will enable us
to use the old system to enter the data from that 1.4 million
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~transactions that everyone has. talked about. It will then enable us to
~ prevent any further backlog from accunulating for more than a two week

 period. So it is going to afford substantial rellef

_ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN To the best of your lulowledge ,that wi_ll
be in place by next week? : )

MR. COLE: That mll be in place by the target date, which is -

- Monday. It is on target. .
' - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. Mr. Cole, for how many months has it
" been costmg the taxpayers of this State $160,000 in overtime?

MR. COLEs My figures are based f_rom July and August.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» How about prior thereto? Not that
much, or no_t at all? ’ B ' '

'MR. COLEs - No, we always run overtime in Motor Vehicle
because we rely on labor so much. ' We expend overtime every month. .
That number 'is my projection of our addltlonal overtime cost since the
system was made operatlonal in July.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» If my recollectlon is correct, the .
“testunony of Mr. Driscoll was such that-- It may be some time into the
first quarter of next year before the system is completed. Assuming
that to be the case, it could be anywhere from five to six months. ~ So
we are talking possibly ,ﬁpwards of a million dollars in overtime as a
result of their lack of performax)ee. .

-~ MR. COLEs I think we will have to see what the mumbers show
~us because, obviously, as we make improvements the necessity of relying '
on overtime is going to diminish. ~ The latest projections I
have heard, although I have not seen in a formal plan, is that close to
29% of the programs in this system will be rewritten by _November.’ I
think the target date is mid-November . | '
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ 29% will be rewntten by November?

~ MR. COLEs Yes, I think it is something like 33 out of 103--
whatever that number translates into mathanatically, That will help'.

MR. KIMEIMANs Let me just interrupt you, Mr. Cole. In the
statement delivered to you by Mr. Boylan -- that is the statement of
Mr Driscoll, which was next to the letter of October 3rd -- the letter
of today. o ' - | o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Yes sir.




MR. KIMMEIMAN» On page 4, in the first full paragraph, it
reads as follows: - "It is expected that significant improvements in
system performance will be achieved by mid-November, and the definitive
plan implementing all improvements will have been approved and
initiated within the next month." 1 assume Mr. Driscoll was talking -
about December. ) o -
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes, but approved and initiated. That
doesn't tell me much other than sqnebbdy agree-s that something is going
- to be done and somébody is taking some type of action to start to do
~ something. That certainly does not suggest, to me, Attorney General,
that there is an indication of when the job will be completed and we
will be out of this mess. ' : o

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Mr. Bocchini, I am only reporting to you what"
he says. ‘ :
MR. COLEs As you may remember, we called on Price Waterhouse
to give us a complete plan, including timing, within two months, I
think. That would be November. We are not going to tolerate any
excessive time. If it is a function of manpower, we are going to
insist that they supply the manpower. Our goal is to get this system
completed and operational expeditiously. We are not going to adhere to
Price Waterhouse's schedule, unless we find that they can't do any
better than that. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr. Cole, I will direct this to you.
Did you have any connectmn or discussions with your offices as far as
-OT1IS was concerned in reviewing the Price Waterhouse system?

MR. COLE+ Can you give me a time frame? OTIS was--

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI, In relation to the comprehensive
proposal. If you look on page 7 of the contract -- and we talk about
the comprehensive system -- there are 12 areas dealing with various
dates of performance. Part of the contract refers to SAC, which is now
OTIS, working in conjunction with the DMV in setting up the system. My
question to you, very simply, is did your office from time to time
check with OTIS, or at. that time SAC, as to the progression of the
system?' | ‘

MR. COLEs By my office I--
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'ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI,. - When I say your office I me‘an‘ the
Attorney General's Office. S '
| MR. COLE: You don't mean the Division of Law, because we
would not be involved in the implementation. You mean the Office of
the Attorney General, We received all our reports through the Project
Chairman, Mr. Kline-- He was designatéd as the Project Chair on this
lproject,. o . L ' o
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mr. Kline was the Project Chairman.
~ MR. COLE+ Yes. |
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ So each time anything referred to in
this contract as having to be reviewed or approved by the Proj ect
Chairman was the responsib111ty of Mr. Kline.

» _MR. COLEs Mr. Kline. Mr. Klme used the expertlse available
to him, o
. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Attorney General, have you been

subpoenaed by the SCI in relation to this matter?

MR. KIMMEIMAN) No. . :

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Have you been requested to voluntarily,
come in-fr_dnt of it? S ' | :

MR. KIMMEIMANs No request-- '

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Excuse me. Mr. Chairman, at the last
‘meeting I had suggésted that we not ask questions along those lines and
I want to once again reiterate that while you are indeed the Chairman
and I _respect that, in light of the SCI's investigations_ we refrain
from subjects of that matter, as I said I would. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Anybody else have a problem w1th me
asking questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I think Mr. Pelly has made the point
~ before and 1 assume-- Obviously the Attorney General has ansvieréd it
and I don't think it is relevant to the fact-- 1 didn' t think it was
- relevant then and I don't think it is relevant now based on the letters
that were received. But it 1s up to the witnesses. '

- ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs I have a problem for the same reasons I
- said at the outset. I thought that areas of this investigation would
be redundant. I would concur.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» - All right, fine. 1 won't ask the
question. I don't see the big deal about asking somebody if another
State or independent agency or comnission has asked them to come in
front of them. The sanctity of the SCI may bother some people, but I
don't necessarily see it that way. By way of public information I
certainly.donft think it hurts the public to know‘what'the members of
an Administration, elected officials, and so forth, are being asked to
do in relation to an investigative body within the State Government.
But-- E | . o
' ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERtby Mr. Chairman, if I might please, let's
let the record be stréight on this, Our positidn on this matter is,
very simply, thiss The SCI is looking at the situation., An inquiry
had been made by this Committee to them as to whether we should
participate in the hearing'alongside that. They sent us a letter back
the-- | : : _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ I don't want to refer it back to that
discussion, Pat. S - | . .

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 1 appreciate it. What I am saying to
you is they sent us a letter back éaying we should not, and that that
was disfavored. Now what-- . v

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs That they didn't. They did not say that
we should not-- A '

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yes they did.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» We can debate that. Gentlemen, we can
debate that-- o -

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What we are saYing is that there are
certain aspects of this, and ‘we're not saying that this Committee
shouldn't look at these things; We're not saying that, and that was
not our argument, QOur argument was simply that the SCI had asked us
not to; that they were doing it, and when they issued their

recommendations -- as I knbw has been done in the past with SCI
recomnendations - -- then the Committee would take a look at it,
Certainly that is public information, and the public should know it.
But it should follow the normal procedures as to the way these things

have been set up.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ¢ ,‘:Let s get back ‘to some other
questlonlng in relaC1on to the contracts-- | '
"  ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs I don't know what we're fighting
- about. The Attorney General has already 1nd1cated that he-- ‘
| _ ASSEMBLXMAN BOCCHINIs» Mr. Attorney General in relation to
the contracts, in the 11qu1dated damages clause -- without Jeopardlzlng
k ,your pos1t10n as to any future lltlgatlon -- do you think the
enforceab_lhty of those sections. under the vnon=performaric,e or
liquidated damages pursuant to thetcomprehensive section is something
that we should be trying to push at this point, or are we better off
waiting? And if we are better off waiting, why? ‘
MR. KIMMEIMAN: Mr. Chairman, for the reasons I expressed '
before,'that is a matter that I do nst think proper to be discussed in
public. » B o : . C »
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ (kay. Are there. any other questions
for the Attorney General? . L , -
| ,‘; ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs With your indulgence, once again, Mr.
~ Chairman and Mr. Attorney General, 1 continue to be concerned with
respect to the public's prbblems with the prospect of perhaps being'
ticketed and also their present and future insurance coverage. " Not
only their future;_but if"they should‘get into an accident today or
tbmorrow and not have a proper, current, valid document -- and I know
oy office as well as others ‘is going to be called on it -- what do you
' suggest we tell them? : |
. MR. KIMMEIMAN: Well, I don't know in what context that will
arise; 1 indicated to you earlier that»sueh'a situation has not yet
arisen or been called to our attention. If there is such a problem,
es'you.may certalnly feel free to communlcate with me personally, and we
‘:w1ll dlscuss it and decide whether there is a proper course of action
for that person to follow. , ,
'ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs So you suggest I tell them that I have
been given permission by the Attorney_General to call him personaily--
MR. KIMMEIMANs You have been. o -
' ASSEMBLYMAN PEILYy  That's right;,‘I_ have been given

. permission--




MR. KIMMELMAN) Well you have a right-- You are a member of
the Leglslature, and you have a right to call me and--

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: And you will tell me what to do at that
point in time. : ‘

A ‘MR. KIMELMANs I might very well suggest to you what I think
an appropriate course of action will be. Then again, 1 obvmusly have
the right to say, "well this is a matter that we really are not free to.
comment on." I don't know. I would have to see the facts. ‘

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: At this point in time you can really
give the public no assurances that they have no problems. Is that an
accurate statement? - - L

MR. KIMEIMAN: We don't know that there is a problem. I
don't know that. It hasn't come up. : o

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Well, have I impressed upon you enough
the fact that. there may_poténtiélly be a problem in the area of tickets
being issued, no insurance coverage, liability in the event of an
accident, and lastly the potential of policy cancellations wherein
" someone in' State Goverrment will address that isSue, and address it

‘expeditiously? N v
'MR. KIMEIMAN: Mr. Pelly, you can speculate, and you have,
as to all sorts of interesting possibilities. You are very

‘ imaginative. I don't know that they have yet occurred, and until that.
happens, I really think it is not appropriate for us to address
ourselves to an entirely speculatlve issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Well, with all due respect, Mr. Attorney
General, I recognize that to our knowledge they have not as yet
occurred. ~ But, I would certainly think it would be proper and
appropriate that we look -at the situation prior to its occurrence,
especially in light of the fact that I cited to you a portion of the
statute which deals with the issue of the inability to have a valid
driver's license and/or registration is a basis for policy
cancellation. I would think that would be incentive enough for someone
to say, "I'm going to pursue this matter expeditiously, and I am going
to issue some kind of a position or directive to the people of the

State of New Jersey so they need not concern themselves." Or, in fact,
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they should be" concerned about it. 1 would think that something of
this nature should occur. '

' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr., Pelly, 1f we could move along, the
only thmg I could tell you -- and 1 would say the same thing to the

- Attorney General -- if the bill this Committee sponsored collect1ve1y -

" had been given the emergency by Mr. Hardw1ck and put through both
" Houses, and had been attended to the last t:].me, you probably wouldn't

have to dlscuss this at this Juncture._ '

_ ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: That is fme, Mr. Chairman, except it
didn't happen, it's not gomg to happen, and we need to deal with the
 situation as it now occurs. I am trying to do something that--

8 - ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINh Ask your question, then, I'm sorry.
MR. KIMMEIMANS Mr Pelly, look-- .
' "ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs I'm not trymg to be 1magmat1ve. If you
think I'm far-fetched and 1magmat1ve, Mr. Attorney General, I will say

- that 1 beg to dlffer with you on that because I really think you need

to pursue the issue. .

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Look, you are 1n31st1ng on speculatmg, so
” let s speculate for just one moment. '
| ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs I'm not speculatmg.

MR. KIMMELMAN: A person's driver's license expires at the
end of October. He sends in his money for a renewal license, ‘and it
gets lost in the mail. It is processed but it gets lost in the mail.
He is then stopped by a law enforcement offioer the next month, when he
.should have November's driver's license. He doesn't know why he
~ doesn't have it, he mailed in his money, but he doesn't have his
license. His insurance company finds out about this and’says‘ "Wait a
minute, you don't comply with the statute so we're canceling your
msm'ance « Is that your quest10n7 .

ASSEMBLYMAN  PEILYs No. My question is not with respect to--

 MR. KIMMELMAN, Well that is the way it sounds to me.
;o »ASSE'MBLYMAN PELLYs My question deals not with one isolated
instance, but w1th 1.4 million people who have the potentlal of bemg-'

. confronted with this. If it were one, 1'd recognlze it.

MR. KIMMEIMAN: Well then, I think the Chairman of the
Commttee gave you the proper response.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Any other questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY, That's all. | |
_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Thank you. - Attorney General, in view
of the reported accounts of the contributions by Price Waterhouse, do
- you think the $30,000 in the thirteen month period was any type of an
impropriety and created a problem in relation to this whole difficulty
and debacle that we have with the Price Waterhouse people?

- MR. KIMEIMANs  That is not an issue that I care to comment
on at this time. ’ . . |
. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Did you attend the Governor's Ball in
19847 ' ‘ o
MR. KIMMEIMAN: Yes. :
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Do you remember at which table you
sat? ' |
MR. KIMMEIMANs Yes. _
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I'm just curious. Nobody offered to
give me a ticket to go. Could you tell me where you sat or with whom
y@u sat? o '

MR. KIMEIMANs 1 sat with former law partners of mine, at
their table, and I disqualified myself from any case which they have
with the State of New Jersey. I have done'_that since I took Voff‘ice.
And I sit at their table. , v v

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Curiosity leads me to ask this. Did
you buy'a’ticket for that? '

MR. KIMMEIMAN: That is really none of the concern of this
Committee. _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I beg to differ with you. I think it
is a gréat deal of concern of this Committee.

MR. KIMMEIMANs My personal contributions-- _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI¢ Do you choose to answer the question?

MR. KIMMEIMANs Mr. Chairman, my personal contributions to a
political party are my concern. If I do, in fact, contribute, such
contributions are reported publicly. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ So you do choose not to respond.

MR. KIMMEIMAN: It is not necessary. for me to respond.
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ASSD'IBLYMAN BO(XIHINI. V'I'nank ‘you very much. Are there any
_ other questions for the Attorney General? (negatlve response indicated)
Let's take a 5 minute break and then we'll see Mr. Kline.

| (5 MINUIE RECESS)

_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs If we can come back to order, please,
Acting Director Kline. Mr. Kline, will you kindly take the oath for
- giving testimony? | o C

MR, KLINEs Sure. ; o , v

ASSEMBLYMAN .BOCCHINI;, Do you understan,d. the »test:AiJnony yeﬁ
‘are giving today is being recorded and will be transcribed. The
‘testimony you give w1ll be the truth, the entlre truth, so help you
God? : ' ,

MR. KLINE- ‘I do. 1 would Just like to say I appreciate the
opportunlty to come again before the Committee, and I am appearing here
today in my new capacity as the Ambassador to Secaucus. (laughter) 1
will be happy to answer any questlons the Committee puts forth.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ I have to g1ve you credit, Bob, you '

. have maintained a sense of humor through the whole thing. You have

" been placed‘ in a tough position, and I congratulate you on still being .
able to smile and deal with the problems that we have to deal with on
this Committee. Mr. Kline, in our last Committee hearing, you
indicated on page 8 of that transcript-- Do we have a copy of the

_transcript available for Mr. Kline? -(copy‘ of transcript is given to
Mr. Kline) ) S '

- MR. KLINE Page 8? I have it. :
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI¢ In the mlddle of that page, subsequent

to my question to you just above that -- the second time my name is

there -- 1 asked you the question, "Is it normal for the Division to

- negotiate a $6.5 million contract without any front office inpﬁt?" And
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your i.ndicationv to me was, "The contract itself?" My response, and
then you go on to indicate, "As this was the only time we had ever done
this, there was no input into the contract from the Governor's Office.
And whether it is normal or not,‘ in this instance, at least, there was
no reason for them to be involved in negotiati_ng a legal document. I
don't think the Governor's Office in any administration gets _involved
in negotiating contracts. That is what the De;iartmént of Law and
Public Safety is for, ‘and the Office of Attorney General." Is that
still an accurate representation? , .

MR. KLINE: Yes, that statement was accurate then, Mr.
Chairman, and it is accurate now. I think I know what question you are
going to ask me, so go ahead, and I'11 give you the answer. »

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ On the document given to us today,
which also carries on it an Office of the Governor's news release-- I
believe you have a copy of it, is that correct? ’

MR. KLINEs I have everything but the news release itself.
They keep you better informed than me.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ But you have the document, rlght-- the
Price Waterhouse contract for implementation of surcharge legislation--

‘MR. KLINE) That is correct. I have that in front of me.

 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs»  From Mr. Cole to Carey Edwards,
Coﬁnsel to the Governor. Is that correct?

MR. KLINEy That is correct. I have that in front of me. It
1is dated October 2, 1985. o | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs On pages 7 and 8 of the document, they
make reference to discussions as far as the recommendation by Mr.
Snedeker, to Mr. Merin, who was then Deputy Chief Counsel, in relation
to the Price Waterhouse contract and the waiver. .

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, just for clarlflcatlon
are we talking about the release now, or the accompanying document?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s The accompanymg document, Mr.
Schuber, dated October 2, 1985, page 7. On page 8, it indicates
following the transmission of the June 7, 1983 memorandum to Deputy
Chief Merin, further meetings were held between the Department
personnel and the Governor's Office, concerning Mr. Snedeker's
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proposal. It then goes on to indicate that according to documents that
were reviewed by, 1 presume, Mr. Cole, there was a meeting on June 28,
1983, concerning a proposed contract with Price Waterhouse and the
utilization of the bid waiver. The participants at the meeting were
Greg Stevens, ‘Chief of Staff, Kemneth ‘Merin, Deputy Chief Counsel to
"‘the Govemor, Attorney General Kmmelman Tom Greelish, who was. then
" First Ass1stant At:torney General Clifford Snedeker, and yourself The
‘meeting was memorialized from a memorandun from the Attorney General to
Director Snedeker, to Chief of Staff, Mr. Stevens, and appar.ent:ly as a
consequence of the meeting, a memorandum was also sent to the Governor
~on the 29th advising him of the Price Waterhouse proposal and its
advanta‘ges, as well as the fact that a waiver of advertising would be
necessary. |
Now, accordmg to what I read there it appears that there is
‘a discussion concerning a contract with Price Waterhouse, and the
implementation of it. Is that correct? L
| MR. KLINE: No, that is incorrect, Mr. Chairman. There is
no inconsistency from what is before you in the memo from Mr. Cole to
Mr, Edwards on October 2nd, and to what. 1 testified to before this
Comiittee. The question bput': to me, I think by you last time, was, "Did
the Governor's Office have input into the contract?" - They had not
input into the contract or those negotiations. What they did have

 input into was the bid walver process, which is a normal process that

goes through the bureaucracy, whether it's this bid waiver or any other
bid waiver. If you had asked me the question, Mr_ Chairman, I would
have answered it, but we're talking about the contract and the contract

© solely. I  don't see any inconsistency, 'whatsoever.

Hovwever, there were d1scuss1ons - at the very least -- as to
how the contract was gomg to be handled.

MR. KLINE) That is not what ‘the document you have before
you, dated October 2nd, states what occurred. The discussions
concerned a bid waiver, and the bid waiver process -- 1 would be happy
‘to. discuss it with you -- is a very extensive one. There were
discussions held with individuals in the Department, Systems and
~ Communication, which is the computer people, the Divison of Law, and in-
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‘the Department of The Treasury, you have the Division of
Telecommmicatons and Data Processing; you have the Purchase Bureau,
and you have the Treasurer himself. These are all legal processes that
have to be complied with before a bid waiver can be awarded. All these
steps were taken. All the discussions were held. All the questions
were answered. All the signoffs, which I mentioned, were executed, and
the discussion in the Governor's office, and with the people on his
staff, was strlctly as to the bid waiver itself. ‘

, After all those processes were done and were to the 'point
where they were going to be culminated. | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» According to the memorandum, it says
there was a discussion of a proposed contract the utilization of a bid
waiver, o , - v | |
MR. KLINE» I think, obviously, a point probably would have
been made that there would be contract subsequent to the bid waiver.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ So, if-- |

MR. KLINEy Excuse me, if I may answer, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Please. '

_ MR. KLINEs As far at the question of input into the contract
is concerned, or the terms of the contract, those were not discussed.
What was discussed was that obviously there would be a contract
afterward; nothing more than that. ' |

 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs How long was the meeting?

MR. KLINE: I would say it was probably a meeting of about
one-half hour, or 45 minutes -- to the best of my recollection; it was
quite a while ago. It was an informational meeting.

v ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» There is an indication on Page 9 that
the meeting is memorialized in a memorandum from vA_ttorney General
Kimmelman and Mr. Snedeker to Chief of Staff Stevens, dated June 29,
1983. '

MR. KLINEs That's correct. The meeting was memorialized by
then Director Snedeker and Attorney General Kimmelman, to Mr. Stevens.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Would you make available-- I don't
know if we received that in the package we got this morning, but if you
would check with the Attorney General's office, if it is not with what

we have received this morning, would you--
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MR. KLINEs I don't know whfatfyou' ére referring to. In other
words I didn't-- , e : : ‘ ‘
4 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIe What 1 would 11ke is a copy of the
memorandum from the Attorney General and Mr. Snedeker to Chief of Staff
Stevens, dated June 29, 1983.. . S
- MR. KLINEs That's not in the attachment you have?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI»  No, it is not in the attachment.
Gentlemen, can you check? Yes, sir? ‘
EUGENE SULLIVAN: My name is Eugene Sullivan,
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Step forward, please.
MR. SULLIVAN: My name is Eugene Sullivan. o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. ~ Please come up to the mlke, Mr.
‘Sullivan. Your name again for the record, please?
MR. SULLIVAN: J Eugene Sulllvan, Assistant 'Attorn_ey General,
Division of Law. ‘ ‘ ‘ |
The document - you requested should be in the package which
accompamed the menorandum '
MR. KLINE: Yes, I have it. S
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Will everyone check his package?
MR. KLINEs I have it in my package, Mr. Chairman.
; MR. SULLIVANs Here it is. They just didn't put it together
right. It is approximately halfway through the package. You know,
there are a lot of documents there, so--- »
, - ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 'Ihere is some documentatlon in the
middle of this. o o v
MR. KLINE: It's Kimmelman, Snedeker, June 29, 1983.
| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Yes, it has been submitted; I have it
in my package. It's dated July 14, 1983?
MR. KLINEs June 29, 1983,
MR. SULLIVAN: With one exception that I can think of every
'kdocunent referred to in the memorandum should be attached. _
_ - ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs ~ Oh, June 29; it's in our‘packages,
~ about a third of the way through the documents. | o '
, MR. KLINE: . It"_s" o_ri' Office of the ‘Attorney General
statlonery. | T
| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: It's dated June 29, 1983.




MR. KLINE:+ That is correct. .
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Bear with me for a second, Mr. Kline.
I would like to read this. ' |

MR. KLINE+ Sure. I think the memo basmally puts forth in
writing what I have already stated.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ I think it is apparent: that each of
us, dependihg on our interest in the topic and our desire to ascertain
what is going on, has a lot of homework to do with the package that was
given to us today, at least as far as the June 29 memo to Greg Stevens
from the Attorhey General and Director Snedeker is concerned, Were you
privy to any of the information contained in th1s memo prlor to it
going out, Mr. Kline? o

MR. KLINEs Certainly; I attended the meeting, as related in -
the October 2, 1985 memo from Cole to Cary Edwards. o

' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: On first blush, if I may-- I am
somewhat troubled when I read the last senténce_ on the first page. It
sayss "In the event of inquiries from vendors, we think the
Administration will be in a bé-tter position if we proceed with a waiver
of advertisement, rathér than utilizing an iriadequate,_ informal bidding
process." So, it was pretty much decided at that point in time that
you didn't want to inquire from anyone else. Is that correct?

MR. KLINEs I think the context you are taking that out of,
and the subject of the meeting, was how best to accomplish the |
legislation passed by this Legislature -- implementation of the
surcharge. | k ‘ ' _ v
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I see nothmg in the letter that makes
reference to any type of legislation or how best to accomplish it.

MR. KLINEs - The subject of the memo, Mr. Chairman, says very -
clearly, "Waiver of Advertisement to Retain Consultants to Design a
Comprehensive System for the New Jersey Merit Rating Plan Surcharge
System and Implementation Division of Motor Vehicles long-Range Master
Plan." That is the whole subject of that meeting and the memo, and how
best to accomplish that. That was decided through a bid waiver, which
is a normal State process. v ' , ’

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» According to the previous document--

MR. KLINEs Which previous document? |
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; In Mr. Cole's 'letter, or- sulmhary to

- Cary Edwards, he: smply talks about a proposed contract with Price

Waterhouse and utilization of the bid ‘waiver procedure. I guess I am
to assume from that that the ihteﬁt: was because of legislation.
- | | ‘MR. KLINEy That 1s correct. As you are aware, Mr. Chairman,
if you go back to the Spring of 1983, the Division of Motor Vehicles
‘was severely criticized by the then Speaker of the Assembly for not
having instituted the surcharge system., It was in an effort to comply
with the legislative request and to kind of quiet those criticisms to
act as expeditiously as possible, and that is why we chose this route.

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» On’ thehnext page, I am also, at first
_ blush, perplexed because there is a statement in the first sentence
that according to the Division of Purchase and Property, speaking about
the Juwe 29, 1983 memo: ""Iherev are‘ precedents in other State
departments for contmumg a consultant w1thout mformal or formal,
although none of these prOJects are’ of the same scale of the DMV master
~ plan." ‘
| MR. KLINEs  Would you hke me to explam that?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI Please.
MR. KLINE: ~Sure. The Governor's office, rightly so, l1kes
to question these things. 1 mean, since the Governor's office is in
charge of State goverrment, they do not arbltrarlly just go and act at

" the instruction or d1ctate of a partlcular department or division.

- ‘They try to scrutmlze, ques_tlon, analyze, and investigate these types"
- of matters, particularly when you have a large type of comprehensive
computerization project such as this, to see if what the
department/division is recommending is the right thing to do.

So, it is very natural that this type of statement would be
-_made in answer to questlons posed by the Administration and the
~ Governor's office, who try to ensure that the best way of doing this
type of progect is handled. 1 thmk it is very, very smart on the part
of the Governor's office to questlon this t:ype of thmg and to ask
, detailed questlons and to get answers. ' o ’

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Do you still think it was smart of
them to continue to allow you to operate and enter into that ‘contract
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~after they were told that nothing of this size or scale had ever
previously been taken on by any particular department? I guess it is a
matter of the way.you perceive the statement. To me, 1 perceive it as
a statement of, "Hey, we have never done anything of this size. You
know, it's a red herring; it's a red light." ,
~ MR. KLINE) There are a lot of things that we have never done
before in State government, Mr. Chairman. If I may, this process --
~ this bid waiver process -- I think has ‘been somewhat misunderstood
through the press and through statements that are made. Again, this
) process is a long extensive process, in that all appropriate State
agencies require, by statute -- statutes passed by the Legislature and
still in "effect and, to my knowledge, those which have not been changed
by this Legislature-- They require a review by a lot of different
people who have no real interest in what goes on at the Division of
Motor Vehicles per se. What they have is an interest in making sure
that these types of awards of contracts -- these waivers -- are done
properly. ' _ o _ o
' This was handled in that manner. All this was, was a review
by the Governor's office to ensure that those types of procedures would
be complied with, and théy were. You have t’he“v waiver document in front
of you in that package; all the appropriate signoffs from the
Treasurer's office, the Attorney General's office, etc. The waiver is
not signed by the Director of Motor Vehicles. The waiver is signed by
 a lot of different individuals who are at arm's length from this type
of transaction. It is done according to statute, and that is all this
was talking about,‘ to ensure that that was the proper way to go, that
it would be done in accordance with statute, and to fulfill the mandate
we had by the legislature, which was a very short time frame. We had
less than a year to do it. - S |
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I understand that, Mr. Kline.
Something that 1 have never. quite understood is why you, or Mr.
Snedeker, or someone within DMV from the AG's office, never came back
to the Legislature, never went to the Governor, and said: '"We are
going to have a problem." You know, if you don't open your mouth and
you don't inform someone of it, how on earth do you expect anyone to be
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abie to take some type of corrective measure or to be able to undertake -

and. consider the problem that you could have very well told us was

going to be forthcoming? '
MR. KLINEt Mr. Chairman, based on your experience in the

Législétuii:e‘ and based on my experience, I think you are aware that the

ercutwe Department may often state to the Leglslature-- .

' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI e I m talking in relation to thls
particular—- - o _ o

MR. KLINE) Why in relatmn to thlS one? 1 think there were
st:atenents made at the time the 1eg1s1ation was passed that this would
"be a very big project to do, and that it would require a lot of
- hustling on the part of the Division of Motor Vehicles. But, you know,
a legislative mandate is a legislative mandate. I think the motivation »
-~ and it was a good motivation -- to paés this particular type of
legislation was there, and basically it is left up to the Executive and
the departments and the vdivis'ions to carry out that mandate. That is |
what we did, by the book, by the mumbers. o |

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You didn't carry it out because it is
not done. = . A
~ MR. KLINEs Oh, yes we did. January, 1984, we started
assessmg surcharges. : ' R .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI- - But, we are not 'discussing surcharges
at this Jmcture. '
MR. KLINEs Well, the purpose-= :

' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ I think we are really talking about,
and the problem we have in front of this Committee, for the most part,
is the problem with the comprehenswe plan. Am I correct?

| ‘MR, KLINE: -Right, but you were addressing this memo, Mr.
Chairman, and this memo-- You were addreséingf the aspects of this
memo, and that is what I was trymg to answer. Now, if you want to get
into the comprehensive system, I will be more than happy to answer
those questions. : ' » :
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» The memo deals =-- if you are talking

about a bid waiver and a contract-- The contract dealt w1th the
surcharge system and the comprehenswe system, am I correct?

60



MR. KLINE: = That is:correct, but the initial stage was
getting the surcharges up so we could assess them. Wé did that; they
were assessed, and we fulfilled that particular requirement.

The problem, as you know, is that historically the Division
of Motor Vehicles has been a mess. Historically it has been a mess.
Historically its computer situation was circa 1960. This is not new
'news,’ but what I am trying to say is, to accomplish the objectives of -
the legislation, we have to have the totals, and that is what this is
all about. | ' ' ’

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s You, in effeét, accdnplished; from

what I can gather-- 1 asked my Committee members to correct me if I am
 wrong, but hasn't DMV accomplished the 'implétrlentation of the surcharge
program? I don't think that is an issue. Is that an. iésue'with ‘you,
 Mr. Martin at this juncture? |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs No, but I think, as I understood the
witness, he was referring to the fact that the immediate problem they
were dealing with in this July memo -- or this June memo -- was that
problem, to get the thing in line so that they could implement the
surplus by January 1.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. 1 under.stand that.

ASSEMBLYMAN . SCHUBER: And I think further, Mr. Chairman,
there is, if 1 remember correctly, at the time, and 1t was a while ago,
but I think if you look at the records, the Speaker issued a press
release criticizing Director Snedeker for not having implemented it at
that time, somewhere in May or June 1983. - In fact, I have a
Star—Ledger article in which he was very crltlcal of the DMV for not
having instituted the surcharge at that time. So, they were under
direct pressure from the very body that you are indicating they should
have come back to, when, ob\iiously, that was not what was being said in
the press at that time. v |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ But I think maybe you're missing the
point. The point is, Mr. Kline, even though his Division was taking
the heat, when they took the heat, they performed. They got the
surcharge system in place.

| MR. KLINEs All right, and the way we performed--
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs The problem I have in my mind, Mr.
Kline, is, why didn't 'y‘ou’ha've'enohgh sense to come back to someone --
it didn't have to be the Legislature - and say, "Hey, we're going to
get the surcharge system in place, but we are gomg ‘to have a problen
with the comprehensive system." ' '
- MRo KLINE- Well, because the two were mextricably t1ed!
'» together. You're talkmg about, you know-- ' , ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI»  How  is that? Let me ask 'you
somethirig, Mr. Kline, how can they be inextricably tied together, when
~one of them had a completion date in 1984, and the other one is
supposed to be on line in 19857 ‘ ‘

_ MR. KLINEs ~ Because you re talking about computers, you' re
talking about common data bases, you're talking about a system for one
Division -- the Division of Motor Vehicles -- and all of these things
should interact. The problem with the Division has historically been
that we have ‘had seperat'e' data b‘ases_.. One file cammot ’go to the
other. It has caused delays; it has caused errors. The legislation

‘passed by the Legislature, the intent, by the language in the
: sﬁrchargefé | Twenty percent of the money was dedicated for the
modernization and computerization of the Division. We were merely
fulfilling the legislative intent, and we thank the Legislature for
‘that. I mean, the Leglslature was very w1se to put that in. So, the
two are mextncably connected because it was always the intention of
the Legislature to use this as a funding mechanism. If you go back to .
- the Years before, we could not get ‘the appropriations to do this. |
' * ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Mr. Kline, could you have implemented
“the ,surcharge‘ system without going into a comprehensive system?
MR. KLINEs . We could have implemented a surcharge system that
“would not do the job or be as effective or fulfill the mandate of the
legislation, if we had just done a jury-rigged, or a quick and dirty
‘surcharge system. The surcharge system is somewhat of a quick and
dirty system because a lot of the information that the surcharge relies
on feeds from the data base that we do not have today, the data base
and the accurate bupnto-‘-date information. = You can't assess those
| surcharges,- Mr Chairman, unless you have accurate, timely infbrmation
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that is error-free. That is why it is tied together. 1 mean, there is
no question about it. ' -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Does that mean then that the surcharge
system is not on line and functioning properly? ' N

MR. KLINE+ No. What it means-- v

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Wait a second. From what you said,
you have to have the comprehensive system in order to feed everything
into the surcharge system so we can accurately and in a t:.mely fashlon
put out the surcharges. Is that correct?

MR. KLINE: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ And, if you don't have a system that
is functioning properly, and by your own testimony I believe you just
indicated that the sufcharge system -- excuse me,‘ the cdmprehensive
system -- isn't getting the material in fast enough-- We are not
getting our surcharge information out quickly enough, or on time. Is
that correct? ' |

MR. KLINE» Weil, what I am suggesting, Mr. Chairman--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Am I correct in statmg that?

MR. KLINEy Well, you re partially correct, Mr. Chalrman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs What part is correct?

MR. KLINE Well, to say that we are not getting our
surcharges out on time-- We are getting them out on time in accordance
with the legislation. What I am trying to suggest to you, Mr,
Chairman, is that the information could be produced faster, and it
would be more accurate with the new comprehensive data base we would
have. That is all I am suggesting, Mr. Chairman. For a 100% system we
need that -- for a system that is totally accurate. | ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIQ Are we sending surcharges out now that
could possibly be inaccurate? ’

MR. KLINEs Not inaccurate, Mr. Chairman. Maybe they are not
put out as fast as they should be. ~ Maybe some of the violations are
not updated as quickly as they should be, or received as fast as they :
should be. '

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ~That is inaccurate.
MR. KLINEs No, because when we bill the--
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs It is just not complete.
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MR, KLINE:+ It is not complete, all right. So, at some point
in the future we will get to that partiéﬁlar transaction, and that is
~wrong. We want to have it done nght, and right: the f1rst time, - It is
more efficient, more mexpensive to do it that way. You know that, and

1 knowthat.

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» When did you sign off on the surcharge
system? . i ' _ SR |
~ MR. KLINEy The surcharge system was signed off, I believe,
sometime in January. = Is that eorre_ct? (M. Kline ‘consults with
associate, Ms. Cox, and receives an answer) Okay, it wasn't signed off
in January because the Legislature, in its wisdom, decided to change
the law. Then we had to do additional types of programing. When were

- we totally finished with that? (consults with associate again) All

right. Ms. Cox is the Senior Assistant Director; she is who I am
speaking to. She informs me’ that it was roughly April 1. I can get
that for you, Mr. Chairman, if you want it. | '
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes, I would like to see that.
MR.KLINE- As you are aware, there were many changes to the
‘surcharge leglslatlon subsequent to Jamuary, and every time you have a
change, it requlres programmg, des1gn changes, and everything else.
As a result, that costs money. A ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ How could we sign off on the surcharge
system which, by your own admission, is sendmg out incomplete data?
) - MR, KLINE: Well Mr. Chairman, the company, Price
’ Weterhoxise, was given a task to perform. It performed that partlcular
task. It has not perfonned the last, or the most important task, which
is the comprehensive, the overall system. .
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s Is it fair to categorlze it as the
most critical portlon of the contract?

’ MR. KLINEo Ch, I won' t argue with you on that, in the sense
‘of the impact it has. 1 am just as disappointed, as dissatisfied, and
as ammoyed as you are about it. ; B .

'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Mr. Cole indicated that approximately
$5.1 m11110n of the $6.5 m11110n package has been paid out. Is that
‘correct? » C :

MR. KLINE: - That is correct.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs He also testified that there are some
additional charges for the extra work that was not anticipated. |

MR. KLINE+ Yes. What he is referring to there again is what
is known as "enhancements." These would be things such as-- |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs That's a good word. :

MR. KLINEs Well, that is what the fancy consultants call it
-- enhancements. It is a euphanism for extra charges. What it results
from, though, are the changes in legislation, changes made by the
Legislature, because sometimes the Legislature changes its mind. As a
result, we have to enact those changes, and that requires more money.
When you sit down for a bid waiver, or for a contract, you have certain
types of goals in mind. However, anyone that would enter into such a
contract would make provisions for changes -- enhancements -- and that
was done in this particular c_:ontract.-

I am sure that you, Mr. Bocchini, as an attorney representing
your client, would not just give out a fixed contract; you would ensure
the fact that if, in fact, there were changes beyond the control of
your client, he would be compensated for that, because you are a good
attorney. o o ‘ _ o
ASSE_MBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I'm sitting here saying I wish I was
the guy who negotiated the $6.5 million contract for Price Waterhouse,
because whoever he was, he certainly was a good attorney. It appears
at this juncture that they got $5.1 million of our money, and we don't
have, on a ‘proporticnate basis, the same amount of work they should
have put into this project. ‘ _ ’ . v

MR, KLINEs I think it is incorrect to categorize it that
way, Mr. Chairman. I am not here to defend Price Waterhouse, because I
am not a defender of Price Waterhouse. That is not my function. What
I here to do is to give accurate facts to you and to the public.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ In relation to the enhancements, how
much, by way of enhancements, did we enhance Price Waterhouse?

MR. KLINE: Chris? I just want to make sure my figures are
right,

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Take your time, Mr. Kline, please.

(At which time witness consults with Chris Cox)

MR. KLINEs All right, $686,000.
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| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Six hundred and eighty-six thousand,
on top of the $6.5 million, correct?
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs That's correct.
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs So now we are at $7 186, 000 -as
opposed to $6.5 million. - Were those enhancenents ‘paid?
MR. KLINEs Agam, the way we bill--
ASSEMBLYMAN BCL‘CHINI: Let me ask that--
- MR. KLINEs Some' of those 'er:hartcelnei'its were paid-- ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+» ~Maybe I can circumvent that. Mr.
Cole indicates that approxunately $1,400,000 has not been paid out.
MR. KLINEs Right. |
_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Has everything else, including the
S686 000 in enhancements been paid out? o ’ v )
MR. KLINEs Some of the enhancanents have not been paid out.
You know, the whole' think 1is mlxed together, insofar as my
_understanding of the billing is concerned. o
Some of the $1.4 million may be for the enhancements. If you
© want, Mr. Chairman, I can ‘provide you with those f1gures.
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes, please.
MR. KLINEs Okay. No problem., _ . :
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Now, in relation to the-- You know, I
don't want to go back to the surcharge anymore, other than to say that
it was put in place on or about the . late wmter, early spring of 1984, |
correct? ’ , ‘
A MR. KLINE» 'Ihe surcharge system went into effect in January
of '84. : | B |
" ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Jaruary of '847
MR. KLINEs That's correct. '
: ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: ~ In July of '85 the comprehens1ve was
| supposed to be in place, is that correct?
’ MR. KLINEs¢ That is correct. B
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ And it is not. So, we have a year and
a half-- _ o :
| ~ MR. KLINEs We have the system ‘i_n'effect; it is just not the
system we want. Don't get the impression there is nothing there.
There is a lotAther'e; it just doesn't work efficiently., |
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Right. It is just like having a car
without a motor, I guess. v ' -

.~ MR. KLINEs It has a car with a motor that does about
10 miles an hour, instead of what it should go. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Right. On page seven of the contract,
in relation to the comprehensive system, under A,' "The design and
implementation of the cofnprehensi'\)e system shall proceéd in phases
specified in the consultant's July 12, 1983 proposal, as supplemented
in letters to the State from the consultant, dated July 21, 1983, and
July 28, 1983, with each phase being completed and accepted by the
- State, according to the following schedule.”

First of all, do we have, in relation to what was given to us
by the A.G. this morning, the documents referred to in that first
paragraph? Would you happen to know? Mr. Sullivan?

MR. SULLIVAN: I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. :
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Could you join us again just for a
moment? In lookiﬁg at the contract, on page seven, the information
referred to in that paragraph, under the comprehensive portion of the--

MR. KLINE: I think you have those documents. I think they
were provided to you by Price Waterhouse, because it is the project
plan, the requirements definition, the conceptual systems design - it
is a lot of lengthy books. | , '

MR. SULLIVAN: If memory serves me correctly from my legal
review of this matter, the requirements definition study is a large,
~ loose-leaf notebook, two to three inches thick.

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» All right., What color?

MR. SULLIVANs I forgot the color. '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ We can ascertain whether or not we
have it. Is that-- '

MR. KLINE{ That is the proposal.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Okay.

MR. SULLIVAN)» It has not been furnished. The next document;
the conceptual system design document, is also a large loose-leaf
notebook about two inches thick. They has not been furnished.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI:;  Mr. Kline, when you look at the

schedule -- you are the project manager, correct?
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‘'MR. KLINEs Yes.

ASSI:'MBLYMAN BOCCHINLe Was that schedule met?

‘MR. KLINEy That schedule was met, “and there were certain
 areas that were s1gned off on, and there were other areas that ‘were not
signed off on. . R ' o .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI- You just merxtioned scmethihgu signed

off. How many people s1gned off on the contract? |

_ MR. KLINEs On the contract? You have that before you. That
is the Attorney General Price Waterhmxse, the DAG, who reviewed it as
. to form. , ' .
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. No one else review'ed and signed off on
'that contract? 5 ' ' ‘
 MR. KLINEe When y}ouAsay reviewed and signed off, do you mean |
on the actual-- ' o | B
v : ASSB*‘[BLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Approved it in some mammer, way,
shape or form. o ‘ .

MR. KLINE Well I was involved with the contract. I told
‘you last time. That has been stated again. - The DAG, who was involved
with me in negotiating the contract, was there and, obviously, had
_input, conveyed her thoughts to the Division of Law and Director Cole.

o ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Did anyone from the Governor's office
~sign off on this contract? . S -

MR. KLINE: Absolutely not. They had nothmg to do with it.

I told you that last time, and 1 will state’ that again., All they did
was review the reasons, the ratmnale, and the why of the bid waiver.
‘That was it. They did not review a contract. ' That is mot their
function. You know, policy' is one thing, and determining the best way
to do something-- But, we did not ask them -- nor seek -- to review
the contract. _ | v _ '
* ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: What design and implementation
| procedural check lists were employed by DMV, and who spec1f1c:ally was
responsible for signing off on the various st:ages that were mplemented

by Price Waterhouse? o

- MR. KLINEs Those things were signed off by the Division, and

'by ‘then Systems and Comminication, which is the computer a_rm of the

Deperment_. | |
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Chris, anybody else? (speaking to Ms. Cox) That's it. .

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  What design and implementation
procedural check 1lists were émp_lbyed by your Department, or your
Division? Were there any? | | '

MR. KLINEs Well, the Division and the staff of the Division
-- in other words, those areas that were affected by the particular
sub-system -- were very much involved in . working with Price
. Waterhouse. So, as a result, there was all types of commmication,:
verbal and otherwise, between those individuals -- for example, the
‘violations sub-systems. You know the ones which send out notices that
you have accumulated points for drunk dnvmg :

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I understand that. ‘What I am trying
to find out-- ‘ A

MR. KLINEy No, there was no formalized check list.

'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Who was checking as you were going
alongs "Hey, this is going right?" I mean you are the Projéct
Manager, but you sure as heck aren't a computer specialist.

MR. KLINEs That's right. It was the people at SAC and the
people within the Division. The people, combined, were loo'king over
what was going on. B _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Who in the Division?

MR. KLINEs The Division of Motor Vehicles?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ Yes. ,

MR. KLINE:; Turn time involves Ms. Cox, Senior Assistant
Director. 'I‘he Assistant Dlrectors who were involved in the particular
areas were involved, insofar as- knowmg what was happenmg in their
area.

Prior to Ms. Cox, there was an individual named Branigan, who
was responsible for this task. He has since gone to NJIT.

At SAC, I think it was Mr. Meybohm. Al Bochese was
subsequent to him. = Was anyone subsequent to him? (consulting with
Ms. Cox) Ralph Bencivengo -- there is turnover in State govermment.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Did you ever check with other states
across the United States as to what type of systems they had, if any?-
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MR. KLiNEo I, in fact, went, some t1me ago, to a conference‘ ,
w1th other states -- part1cularly one other state, 1 believe it was
Co].orado == and they had, as one of the aspects. of thlS ‘conference, a
~ discussion about computer systems. - For example, 1 think Ontario just
computenzed and they talked about ‘how. they did-it.

A As far as talking to other states is concemed we talked to
© New Jersey, I believe, and we talked to Pennsylvanla. That was about
| the extend of it. We got their insight, because New York had--

‘ 'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Did you get that in writing from them"

'MR. KLINEy These were verbal coumunlcations.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. - Did you ever discuss with them the
type of language they were using in a comprehenswe system"

MR. KLINE: No, because that was way after, obviously. That
was fir'st' brdught up _at the point of contract, insofar as using the
'IDEAL language. So, prior to that there would be no need for it. v
, ' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Price Waterhouse led to the IDEAL
. language? B * |

MR. KLINEs Pardon me? - . 4 |
. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  Price Waterhouse led to the IDEAL '
language? ‘ | e v .
MR. KLINE: Price Waterhouse not only selected it and
recomended it, but it also required that it be written into the
contract. ’ : - : R
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; The State then contracted with ADR?
MR. KLINE: As I understand it,’ Mr. Chairman, because I was
" not involved with the acquisition of hardware or software. I think --
and you will have to ask them -- the ‘individuals at Systems and
Commmnication, which is now part of OTIS, had a pre-existing contract.
Since the State had acquited what is now known as a data base manager
from ADR., ‘they 'Ial_SQ‘ acquired -- I think this was part of the same
contract, but, again, you will have to ask them -- this under that
contract. So, I don't know ahything about the contract or how it came
about. All I know is the acquirement of that was done through the
computer people, and I _think it was done under an existing contract.
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_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: OTIS and SAC, in conjunction with
Price Waterhouse agreed that the IDEAL language was to be used?

MR. KLINEs+ What was stipulated-- We were paying-- Let me
put it this way, Mr. Chairman.A We are hiring a world-wide consulting
company. ' o | t
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Mo, no, I don't want to hear about
~about Mr. Goodbar. ' ' ,

| MR. KLINEs Mr. Chairman, I'll formulate my own answers.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIy+  Fine.

MR. KLINEs» I think it is unfair to me to--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI; Fine, but I don't think that is
responsive to the question. All I want to know is, did OTIS and Price
Waterhouse determine that the IDEAL language was going to be used? |

MR. KLINE: It was Price Waterhouse that was the consultant,
which determined that IDEAL would be used.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINh So, OTIS and DMV had no part in
analyzmg that. ‘ v o : ‘

| MR. KLINE: This is what called the turnkey operation. . We
were deferential to the experts. That is why the State was paying them
a lot of money. I think it would be-- '

You know, it is great to play Monday mornmg quarterback In
20/20 hindsight, we shouldn't have been.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIo It has been reported in the media that
Joseph Farley, Vice President of Research and Development of ADR, when
IDEAL was used in the DMV computer, said that his company had advised
DMV and Price Waterhouse back in 1984 that the language was not
sufficient to handle this type of program. - -

- MR. KLINE: You know, I've read those statements with '
interest. As a matter of fact, I even listened to it last night when
the guy onvthe tube said that.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ 1Is that accurate. |

MR. KLINE: No, it is not accurate at all. As a matter of
fact, in this documentation that you have been provided with by Mr.
'Oole, there is a letter from ADR dated February, 1985, I believe -- 1
am trying to get it -- that was to the computer people in the State.
It is one of these things in here. (Perusmg through papers)
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ASSEMBLYMAN BO(I:HINI. We' ll get back to that in a moment.
- MR. KLINE: No no, no, that is all rlght. I am almost
‘there. I think it is 1mportant because that is a total misstatement on
the part of AR, and I can understand the reason they would want to
mistake that. N oo o -.:
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs We got two wirmers ‘then, didn't we,
“with ADR and Pr1ce Waterhouse. - R ' '
‘MR. KLINE) You're not going to get any arguments from me,
Mr. Chairman. 1 wouldn't be sitting here today if we-- You know, and
1 know it. S | B -
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I think Mr. Smith has that for you.
| - MR. KLINE: Okay.  This is avlett_,er--{ This is the first
-- that we were aware of -- written 4ccmnuni¢ation to the Division.
Again, it is not a definitive answer. Questions were obviously raised -
by Price ‘kwaterhou'se to ADR' as to, "We're having some problem with this
language." In this letter dated February 19, 1984 to Mr. Alfred
Bochese, Offlce of Telecommnications and Information Systems, OTIS --
- 1'11 just highlight, I think, the most pertment point. = This is from
that same Joseph Farley, Vice President and Director of Research and
Development, ADR: "The question remains, however, as to whether the
new application will petfbrm acceptably by the summer." They are
| referring to the latest release -- this is what they call "releases" --
of IDEAL. "And, ADR remains unable to prov1de a definitive answer to
'thls questlon. All r1ght7 | \

' ‘Now, if that is tellmg the State of New Jersey that it is
- not going to work, all they are saying is, "We don't know at this
time." That is the first written commmication that we even got that.
'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Who is Alfred Bochese?

_ | MR.  KLINE» Al Bochese,' at that ‘time, was head of the
- computer arm of the Department ‘of Law and Public Safety, or Treasury --
that data center that runs our computers. ‘
‘ - ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINIo 'He is retired now, isn't he? _
MR. KLINE» He is retlred now, and he is working as a
consultant for us because he was initimately involved with the project.
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ .We just hired him back at $25,000.
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MR. KLINE: So?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Is that correct? :

MR. KLINEs Yes, he,‘.is our consultant -- Al Bochese. He was
wrking on this; his retirement came up; and, this is something that we

felt was important for continuity. It is unfortunate that he had to

retu‘e from the State, but the way the C1v11 Semce is, it worked out
to hls betterment to do that,

_ Again, to answer that question that has been reported in the
press, and what has been reported by a lot of people, ADR never told
~ the Division of Motor Vehicles that IDEAL wouldn't work. I'll give you -
a little history, ' o ,

‘Wait a mmute, 1f I can, because this has been misreported.
If you go back -- and all of the documents are in here -- to April of
1984, I attended a meeting at the urging of Price Waterhouse -- we set
it upb through Director Snedeker -- with the Chairman of the Board of
ADR in Princeton. We had all the computer people who were appropriate
from the State, all the people from Price Waterhouse, and all the
people from the Division. What we were talking to them about was
s’upport, in other words, getting better support from IDEAL on their
product, IDEAL, so we could get this thing going. At no time at that
meeting in April of 1984'did anyone say to me or anyone else in that
room, "Hey, guys, do you know what your problem is? IDFAL is not going
to work.” Do you know what they did say? "We're going to give you all
the help you need. We're goirig to make this work. We want the State
of New Jersey to be proud of this." They set up teams and everything
else. | _ | _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Who said that, Price Waterhouse or
ADR? |

- MR. KLINE+ ADR. _

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs When was that? . :

MR. KLINE+ April of 1984. Oh, I'm sorry, May of 1984. We
had - about a two-hour or. three-hour meeting. It was very easy for
someone to say at that time, "Hey, guys, what are you using this for?
It is not going to work." '
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| " Then we go to October of 1984 -- about four or five months
~ before this letter -- and there was a meeting with Price Waterhouse,
 some people from ADR, and Mrs. Cox, and again, where are we? What is
happenmg‘? Again, I don't hiow what the commmications were between
‘Price Waterhouse and ADR. I'm just t'é‘lling you as they relate to the
VD1v1s1on of Motor Vehicles. Again, the question was, "You know, we're
~waiting, ADR, for your help on this." The response was, "Well, we' re
_ havmg new releases come out, and we think this will help and that will
| help. Yes, it is not workmg .rlght;,v but we're doing this. We're
talking to people in Texas," ‘and wherever else they are located. That
is where that stood. o ' .

' So, we got very, very d1sp1eased about what was going on, and
we 1n1t1at:ed a meeting that occurred in January of 1985, because at the
same time ADR was saying to us, so was vPr1ce,Waterhouse-= o

'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs .- Let me ask you this. 1I've been
letting you go on, and I have no problem with you informing us, but,
was there ever a system set up to test the language to find out under
certain circ‘uhstances under certain stress, under certain volume where
'we could ‘have gone in, and in a short term 1nqu1re as to whether or not
this was the proper system? :

‘ MR. KLINEs Well, they did systan testing. They did what
they call stress testing of the terminals. Those things were done.
‘Again, obviously-- i o .

_ . ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Wait a second. They were done. What
- was the result of those tests? - '

MR KLINEs We were doing those tests and finding out that
‘they couldn't support the number of terminals. That is why we were
saying t:d Price Waterhouse, "Okay." We..' were saying to ADR, and they
were saymg to ADR "What is happening." They were saying, "New
releases are commg out; we're f1ne-tunmg, we're working, etc., etc.,
etc." : - : '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: ~ But, did they present proof to you
that it was working? You tell me that they said it was working.

' R, KLINEs Let me put it this way, Mr. Bocchini. You have a
" consultant. Let's forget they are Price Waterhbuse. You have a
consultant. |
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ That is pretty tough to do, isn't it?

MR. KLINEs Pretty tough to do what -- forget they are Price
Waterhouse? - - S
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» = It is pretty tough to do no matter who
it is when they got it without any type of a bid. : '
| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I think that is unfair, Mr. Chairman.

MR. KLINEy No, no, no. It has nothing to do with how they
got it. Mr. Chairman, if you me want to find out what happened, I'1l
be glad to. If we want to go and talk about the bid waiver law, which
is a statute that was passed by the Legislature, or if you, Mr.
Chairman, want to have hearmgs and dlscussmg changing it, that is up
to you. But, if you want to find out-- ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI¢+ This is part of that, Mr. Kline. 1I'll
tell you very much so that this is part of it. It appears that the
Legislature and the Governor, in allowing this type of law td be
enacted and following it, at least in one instance, have ‘created a
problem that you are living with like a nightmare.

MR. KLINEs Mr. Chairman, I don't think it has to do with the
bid wa_ivef system., 1 think the problem has to do with the business
jﬁdgment -- a bad business judgment, a wrong business judgment -- and I
think that is all there is to it. It unfortunate, it is wrong, it is
sad, it is disappointing, énd it is unbelievable. It is unbelievable,
It is as unbelie\iable to-me as it is to you, but we are not going to
sit back and say, "Wéll, it is done." We are trying to get the thing
corrected, and we will get the thing corrected.

But, how it happened, you know, you have a consultant We
~ are not the first people to use consultants.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» But, I believe there was an
'interrelatiénship between OTIS and the consultant as to certain
testing. Is that correct? |

o MR. KLINE: OTIS was to provide and SAC was to provide what
is termed "technical support.” In other words, they are working in the
State enviromment. They have to make sure that the P.W. people, the
consultant, have access to the computers and have enough time, things V
of that nature -- support them. If P.W. said, "Well, we had 20
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programners sittingaromd today, Kline, be'ca‘ose we couldn't get to the
~ computers because SAC people were doing something else,” you know, they

~are charging the State money. So what SAC did was to ensure that they
were productive in that they had access to those terminals in that
envirormment and they could do their job. o :

SAC's role was technical support. P.W.'s role ,was'a'tum‘key
| ‘operatlon == soup to nuts, the whole b1t. - : -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ You just ‘brought somet:hmg to mind.
For $6.5 million, what did they give us on the ongmal contract’? What
were we buying for $6.5 million? ’

MR. KLINE. What were we supposed to get:?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIt+ . Besides a turnkey operatlon.

" MR. KLINEs What were we supposed to get, Mr, Chairman?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I'm just trying to flgure out, how did
we get-- You know, $6.5 million. What were they doing for that?
| MR. KLINEs Mr. Chairman, here is what we were supposed to
get. 1’ ll ‘tell you; it is very easy. What we were supposed to get,
other than the surcharge system -- of course, this impacts on the
surcharge system -- is quick response. ‘time, whicﬁ means that when you,
as a customer, come into DMV, or you call up DMV, they can get your
~ record up fast. That is number one. _

~ Number - two, when they get your record up fast, it is
accurate.. Okay? | - R ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs What I want to know is--

MR. KLINEs Number thr L

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ What I want to know is==. .

MR. KLINEs+ Wait a minute, If I can finish, number three,
the mformatlon that goes into those agencies =- that goes into the
central office -- is processed and updated on a nightly basis, not a
weekly basis. All right? _ ;

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» .All right. You paid on performance.

MR. KLINE; That is an mprove‘nent. ' | ‘

: * ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I presume you paid on performance m“
billing. Is that correct? '
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MR. KLINEs We paid on performance. They submitted bms',
They were reviewed by the individuals whom I told you they were
reviewed by, and then were signed off. Then it went through the normal
process of Treasury. We don't pay bills; Treasury pays bills. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+  Were those bills based on hourly
rates? _ | o . ‘ '
MR'. KLINE; Yes, yes, they were based on hmxrly E'aﬁés, rates
that were agreed-- | : ' | T "
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ What was their hourly rate?

MR. KLINEs Rates that were agreed upon in the contract.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I didn't see the rates. There must be
an addendum to the contract.

MR. KLINE: Well, the contract-- Mr. Chairman, it is in the
prdposal because the 'proposal is an addendum to the contract, Those
rates are in there. As a matter of fact, they used the rates that they
had used two years before for the original master plan, If I can havev
a proposal, it is somewhere in there -- what the rates were, There is
rate for partner there is a-- : ‘ S

i T ASSEMBLYMAN BOGCHINIFV'Slr, we have that available to us.

MR. KLINEs You have that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs But, did they give us anythmg besides
thelr ‘ideas, their people, and the hourly rate?

MR. KLINEs Sure, sure. 'Ihey*‘did” eodmg, th"e‘y did

programing. They had a lot of people there, They are doing all of

//::\_/‘/mrm“ff—‘“mey did the worli\tney——phyoital;y\,éid ~the work. 'Ihey got
_ down in the dirt and they dug the trenches, They did it all,— ~__

What we provided was the envirorment; what we provided was

the hardware, Everythmg ‘else was done by P.W. It was a turnkey

operation.

The reason is because the State, at that '-time,v did -notv have ‘
the resources to do this for various reasons. '
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s Fine OTIS « xldm’ t handle Sﬁttl’ng up
thls type-of -operation. :
//_ MR. KLINEt+ Yes, that is nght,/‘l‘he gemputer people -
- not do this the way Price rice WarerhoUse was Bupposed %o dO “this -- g
- they promlsed to do this.

Fay
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'ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I'm sure OTIS could--

‘MR. KLINEs Because they had to--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI:+  Let me Just say, I'm sure OTIS
could have done it at least as good as Price Waterhouse has done it.
At this point, we would still be $6.5 million ahead.

MR. KLINE:+ The th1ng you have to remenber--

ASSEMBLYMAN' BOCCHINIn We may even have somethmg workmg a
11ttle better. : ' :

MR. KLINE+ Let me put 1t--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I see couple of the OTIS people

. noddmg their heads in the back. ‘ .
V MR. KLINEs Yes, they are noddmg the1r heads, of course.
‘Mr. Chairman, let me put it this way. If the people who were dedicated
to run the Départment of Law and Public Safety's computer center, which
suppdfts‘ the State Police, the Division of Criminal Justiee, etc, --
you know all of the divisions in there, including ours -- and, if you
' had to. dedicate those people to doing this system -- programing,
testing, and doing everything ‘else in developmg this system -- it
" would have impacted adversely on the whole Department -- the State
‘ ‘Pollce and everyone else. That is the other-reason- this was done._ B

If we had the resources at that time, it would have been

done. That is the whole point of OTIS, to get those resources, to

—

~build-that computer center for the State. In time, hopefully we won't
ineed these particular types of consultants. You know, we are dealing
in 1982, not in 1990, or 1987, or 1985, or whenever this is going to be

~--"finalized. mmw%

sign on the Division that says, "Closed for repairs.” But, we
that. We have to function -- the State Police, and everybody else.

That is what we did. = - .
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs» - Mr. Kline, it has been reported that

you were a guest of Prlce Waterhouse at the 1984 Governor's Bal]. - Who

—_—

1nv1ted you7 :
MR. KLINEo F1rst ‘of all, that is incorrect. 1 .wasn't a

guest of Price Uaterhouse. Let_ me go over that. .

~

~—~— - \h\\_\
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v First of all, it was reported on a news station, which will
go nameless, that I was a guest of Price Waterhouse at the 1985
Governor's Ball. That is according to a list that the State Committee
has. Well, Mr. Chairman, I didn't even attend the Governor's Ball in
1985. 1 never received tickets in 1985, so their _‘cqmputer is ju‘St as
bad as the computer we have. (laughter) | ' |
To a_nswér your question-- Maybe Price Waterhouse did their
computer too. (laughter) ‘ IR ’ . o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Let's go back to 1984. You did attend
~ in 1984, isn't that right? | _ e |
MR. KLINE: 1 did attend in 1984, but I wanted to set the
record straight on that. ’ v o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ You did sit at one of the Price.
Waterhouse tables. Isn't that correct? S
~ MR. KLINEs Yes. Well, I sat with my brother, and at the
table were representatives of Price Waterhouse. One of them was a
fellow named Rich Pye, who I believe I talked to quite a bit throughout
the night. You may recognize the name. He is related to, 1 believe,
the editoi' of The Star-Ledger. We had a good conversation; we talked
about inspection. (laughter) That is the truth. We had a long talk,
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ It sounds like fun. Let's back up a

second. v .

MR. KLINE+ Do you want to hear about 1983, because I would
rather get this all out now than have all types of--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Fine. Why don't you just talk, and
I'11l listen. . ‘ . ; -

MR. KLINEs+ ° Okay, yes, rather than have all kinds of
information. In 1983, I was a guest of the State Committee. At that
time, I sat at a table with a fellow named Snedeker, and there was a
fellow named Reed, who I think was the Deputy Adjutant General of the
National Guard. There was nobody who had any affiliation with Price
Waterhouse in 1983. , | ' |

I didn't attend in 1982, so that is what the facts are. As
far as my tickets are concerned, I didn't get tickets. Tickets were
complimentary of the State Committee. You go there, and they say, "Is
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'your name on the list? Go to table 38; go to table 199." That is what
~we did. I hope that sets the-- S
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» The table you went to was the table
that was purchased by Prlce Waterhouse, whether. or not the ticket you
~ had in hand was one from-- _
" MR, KLINEo I didn't have a tl.cket in lmnd o
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI' (contmumg) --or, the mamer in
fwhich you sat there, whether it was complimentary on the part of the
~State-- If you'll let me back up a second, you were here the last time
when Mr. Driscoll testified that they bought $15,000 worth of tickets,
“or 30 tickets, for the Governor's: Ball in 1984. Correct? ‘
MR. KLINE: That is correct. |
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  And, w1th 30 tlckets, I believe -- I
" haven't been there -- there are tables of 10. 1s that correct? .
| - MR. KLINEs Correct. - |
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs And ‘of'tables of 10, Price Waterhouse
had three of them. 1Is that correct? o
MR. KLINEs If the t:ables were of 10 they would have three,
yes. That is $500 a person. S ' ' '
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ 1 believe Mr. Driscoll said, "We
‘utilized all of the tickets," if you' 11 ’gov back and check the
: testimony. He said, "It is mnot that we were no-=show purchases." You

. can check that in the prevmus transcnpt:.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs - Mr. Chalrman, in due respect to the
lme of questlonmg of the w1tness, I don't know where we are going
_w1th th1s. '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI’; Where we are going-- :

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs He has already testified that he has no,
idea where the tickets came from.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ No, but I am trying to find--

' ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs You're basing it on something that we
have no testimony on, and he obviously doesn't know. So, where are we
_ going with this? 1f we are here to make a political point, fine, but
if you are trying to get information, he has already told you that he
doesn't know that. o
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I'm trying to ascertain who on the
State Committee told you that tickets would be available for you?

MR. KLINEs Mr. Usick Mark Usick. He is-- As a matter of
'fact, he called me this year. He called me on the phone and he said,
"Are you 'gOing to the Governor's Ball? There are two complimentary ‘;
tickets." I said I didn't think I would be attending, but I would let
him know if I was.' I guess as a result of that, it was put down. But, |
that was the extent of it. | - . '

_ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 'You received four complimentary
tickets in 1984. 1Is that correct? ' | ' '
'MR. KLINE: In 1984. That is right. | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ And, you sat with the representatives
of Price Waterhouse. B : o . o

MR. KLINE:» In 1984, there were individuals of Price
Waterhouse at the same table as myself and my brother. ' '

| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI) Were the other two Price Waterhouse
‘tables adjacent to or in the same area? |

MR. KLINEs Oh, sure. | _ , _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ Did you see Mr. Driscoll?

MR. KLINE+ He was across the floor. Yes, he was able three
tables away or two tables away. I didn't sit at his table. I wasn't
put there. , | ' o ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs Along that line, I have not gone to the
Governor's Ball, so I am not that familiar with it -- the proéedure
neither. Mr. Kline, when you went there, were you told that the table
you were sitting at was a Price Waterhouse table before you went there,
and that was your instructions? What information did you ha’veA
. beforehand? | , :
MR. KLINE) Essentially what happens is, you are told that
they are complimentary tickets, and you are basically given your
‘seating assignment at the-- You know, there is a long group of tables;
and you go in, you file in, you give them your name, and-- '

' ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Are you given a number for a table?
MR. KLINE+ You are given a number, right. o
_ASSDBLYbMN MARTIN: Are there numbers on top of the tables?
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- MR. KLINEs Exactly. Then‘,' all of sudden, you show up and
you see .p'eople:. All right? There were ‘people there from Price
~ Waterhouse who I knew. There were people who were working on the

project. I didn' t know Mr. Pye before that though, and again, it was a |
very interesting. conversatwn. G : - SR
ASSFMBLYMAN BOCCHINI s You never: inquired_., as to whom you |
would be sitting with then. o '
MR. KLINE» No, at that partlcular pomt, it was Just that
they were canpllmentary tickets.
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Mr. Klme, are you suggesting, or are you
' saying that you had no idea that you were going to be sitting at a
Price Waterhouse table, or with Price Waterhouse people, until you sat
down or approached a table, saw it, éndv said, "Oh, they are familiar
~ faces; they are from Price Waterhouse." Or, did you know it prior to
that? o | S | o
 MR. KLINEs Essentially what you are saying is correct; that
is right. In other words-- o - , |
, ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: You had no idea you were going to be
sitting w1th Price Waterhouse. ' o
- MR. KLINE: . I had no idea that I would be assigned there. It
didn't come as a 'surprlse to me based upon how I had seen the
Governor's Ball, and the State Committee made assigmments the year
prior to that. Again, it wasn't a shock; let me put it that way.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You saw them make assigmments., What
do you mean by "make ass:.grments"" o | |
‘MR. KLINEs Again-- —_— '
, ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: People were assigned to certain
_ tables, is that correct? - S ’
MR, KLINEs That is right. People were assigned to tables--
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs  When you say you saw them make
ass:.gnments how did you see them make ass1gnments" |
MR. KLINEs No, no, no. I didn't say I say them. I said if
‘you go to the Governor's Ball, 1f .you attend the Governor s Ball, and
- you look aromd the room--




ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» I beg to differ with you. You did say
it. If you didn't mean to say it, that may be something else, but you
did say, "I saw them make assigmnments. : i

' MR. KLINEs+ Well, then I misspoke. I did not see them make
assigmments. What I am saﬁ.ng is, in going to the Ball and seeing that
people are at tables-- If you ask, this is whefe they have been
assigned by the Committee. The State Committee, which has nothing to
do with the Administration-- S - | |
' ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I know; it is just a social affair.
MR. KLINEs That is the way it is billed, and that is the way
it goes off. o | |

~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINs Through you, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Yes, Mr. Martin?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Were you ever asked by Price Waterhouse
to go to the Governor's Ball as a guest of theirs? ’

MR. KLINEs No, I wasn't asked by Price Waterhouse to go to
the Governor's Ball Mr. Driscoll, I'm sure, at some point may have
~ made mention of the fact that they were going to the Governor's Ball. '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You mentioned that 15,000 times.

MR, KLINE+ What is that? 1 mentioned it 15,000 times?
Sure. You know, Mr. Chairman-- a o

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Chairman, if I may, Mr. Kline, did
Price Waterhouse ever give you tickets to go to the Governor's Ball?

MR. KLINEs No, I didn't get any tickets at any time from
anyone. 1 was given complimentary tickets, which means you don't get
tickets. You go there and that is it, so I never phy31cally had a
ticket. No one ever gave me a ticket. .

ASSE_'MBLYMAN MARTINs When you went the time before, was that
basically the same system that you went under -- the same process that
- you described? S o .

MR. KLINEy The year before, in 1983, it was the same type of
system. I'm sure if I went in 1985, it would be the same type of
system. I don't think that is any type of great. revelatlon. I had
nothing to do with fund raising involving Price Waterhouse. -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ You indicated-- I'm sorry. I thought
you had finished. '
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 MR. KLINEs Go ahead. - R
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs You indicated that in relation to the

. system--
 MR. KLINE Pardon me"
~ ASSEMBLYMAN  BOCCHINI» * You md1cated t:hat you saw the syst:an.
MR. KLINE» Nov., Let me take that back I didn't see any
system. - ’ : ' R

 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Was there a ,system'of putting people
‘at certain vendors' tables? o '
MR. KLINEs No.

there? v . _ _ _
MR. KLINE» No. You know, you are putting words in my mouth,
Mr. Chairman, and I don't appreciatev it. Number one, I think I have
been very candid with this Committee, and 1 volunteered information.
ASSFMBLYMAN BOCCHINI. - T m not saying you. I'm just trying
to find out if you were being used
MR. KLINEs No, I don't think I was bemg used, Mr, Cha1rman
and I take exception to that. I'm going to tell you why.

Number one, what Mr. Driscoll testified to last tnne, 1

think, has been mlsmterpreted by people. It is nice to do; we can all
impute bad motives to public OfflClalS because it is easy to do that.
He was asked whether or not -- this prior to the Governor's Ball, prior
to their contributlon, prlor to their bid waiver -- there was any
: activity on the part of Price Waterhouse to this Admmlstratlon, this

Governor's campaign. The reason that was done is to ensure that there
would be no criticism of such a big bid waiver. It was not done to

signal anything or to suggest anything because in the review of this,
everyone wanted to make clear -- absolutely clear -- that it was not
done for political reasons or political motivation.

~ Subsequent to the award of the bid waiver -- it is public -

record -- Price Waterhouse contributed to this particular fund raiser.
It is also public record that they were solicited by an ex-partner in a
GOP fund raiser, not by Bob Kline, not by anybody else. They didn't
‘get the contract for that reason, and there was no intention of them to
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be signaled to give the contract. If anything, they were asked, and
they told us that there was no political mvolvenent prlor to the award
~of the bid waiver. _

- In one of the memos that you have before you, there is a
reference to the fact that one of the reasons the waiver can be granted
is because there was no polltlcal act1v1ty on the part of Price
Waterhouse with the gubernatorlal campaign. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ What was the date of the b1d wa1ver'7

MR. KLINEy+ On July 27, 1983, it was finally signed by the
Treasurer. - . ,A ' S
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» COkay. That was just simply 27 days
thereafter that they contributed $15,000. | |

“ MR. KLINEs Evidently. ‘Ihey were solicited by fund raisers
to do that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI» Mr. Pelly? | |

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Mr. Kline, you said when you got to the
| table, you weren't surprised that you were seated with people from
Price Waterhouse. Why were you not surpr'is‘ed?

MR, KLINEs Because it just seemed to me that a lot of
vendors historically who do business, or who have contacts, whetherv it
is with legislators or the Executive Branch of govermnment, participate
in political fund raisers. I don't think it is any revelation to you, .
Assemblyman, as it isn't to me. This is a process. It is perfectly
legal; it is perfectly above board.. | ; '

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Let me ask you thiss When you arrived at
the table -- you say you saw two other tables, which was a total of
three -- a quick calculation represents that $15,000-- ,

MR. KLINE: I didn't have my computer with me. I didn't
calculate that.,

- ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY+ Well, I don't have one with me either. I
was able to do that, and I am not even an attorney. (laughter)

MR. KLINEs You don't have to apologize for that.

 ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYy I have never. In any event, I apologize
to these gentlemen. _(laughter) In any event, it represented $15,000
worth of Price Waterhouse contributions. You, in fact, had four
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tickets, whlch represented $2 000 worth and you were seated at that.

table. Didn't it enter your mind, "Gee, we had Just given a bid waiver

~ for a lot of money to a company, and ‘here they are making th1s
substantlal contnbutlon"" ' : : _
" MR. KLINE» No, you are domg what the press has done.

: ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Can I finish the questmn" '

MR. KLINEs You have the facts wrong though. :

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs Do you mind if I finish the question?

MR. KLINEs Yes, but it wasn't after the waiver. It wasn't
11983; it was 1984. So, can we at least get the facts right? I would
appreciate it. o . S . ' ~ '

_ ASSEMBLYMAN. PELLYo Yes, but irrespective of the date, you
knew about the contributions that were being given. You knew the
sequence. You knew when the bid walv_er ‘had occurred. Didn't it occur
to you at any time that perhaps it might be -- while it is perfectly
legal, as you put it-- D1dn't you at any time think, 1rrespect1ve of
the fact that it was ‘legal, maybe it was not appropriate? :

MR. KLINEs+ You know let me be rhetorical. Do you turn down
contributions from people who you sponsor 1eg1slat10n for, or may
. impact upon? ‘ T ' : ’ 7
 ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs 1I'll tell you one thing., I have turned
down cdntrih(itions from people whom I don't care to deal with.

MR. KLINE+ Well, again-- - _ :

ASSEMBLYMAN PEILY) - Didn't it occur to you at any time that
it might not be appropriate? I recognize it is legal. Didn't it occur
" to you that it might not be appropriate for you and three other guests
to be seated at a table -- at the séme table of a company that is
| part1c1patmg to the extent of S6 5 m1llion worth of contracts with no

bid in your very Division? -

MR. KLINE) Let me answer the questlon. The answer to your
_questlon is. no, and I'11l tell you why. Mumber one, the bid waiver
 was-- _ _ R |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI‘s The answer to the question is no. Do
you have another question? : v | |

MR. KLINEs Mr. Chairman, ,pleése. If you want me to enswer,
I'1l answer. . o ' |
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Chairman, that is not fair.
 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs If you want to expand on it, expand on
MR. KLINEs Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Number one, the bid
waiver was in July of 1983. The contract was in November of 1983. The
Ball that you are talkihg about where I was seated at a table with
people from Price Waterhouse was in August of 1984. It wasn't just
right after the bid waiver. I think you are crea;ing ‘a mis-impression
if you say that. - -

Whether I feel it was appropriate, I was not a fund raiser.
I didn't solicit money. I didn't assign tables. I didn't make up
charts. You know, I was there,;- I was an invited guest._’ I sat where 1
was put, and I think-- Is that inappropriate? No.

~ Did it have any influence on me? The contract had been

awarded a year before. The bid waiver had been given out a year and a

half before. There are maybe a half a dozen -- maybe 10 -- signatures
on the bid waiver. None of them are mine. , » o

o ~ Was it inappropriate? No. It has nothing to do-- One is

not a quid pro quo through the other, and I don't have anything to do

~ with the awarding of contracts or the approval of bid waivers in that I

am not of the signatories to those.

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYs You play no role whatsoever in any of
~ that process through any input whatsoever? ‘

MR. KLINEs 1 do not approve approve bid waivers, and I do
not sign the contracts. Again, the answer to your question of, was it
inappropriate, is no. Did it have any influence' on the work of the
Division. No. - | | |

An example of that is the liquidated damage provision. v'I'hve
liquid damage-- | '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ That is not being enforced.

MR. KLINEs Well, the liquidated damage provision-- \

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs That was not what the Attorney General
said, Mr. Chairman. '

~ MR. KLINE: Yes. The liquidated damage-- And, you are a
lawyer, Mr. Chairman. You know how it works. They are reserving -
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judgment. The liquidated damage provision was " the first liquidated
damage provision in a ‘ea'nputer consulting contract to ‘the State. Now,
if that was favorable treat:nent, 1 don't think anyone is going to
contnbute anymore. ' « ’
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLYy You played no- role in the negotlatlons of
that contract or any agreement. Is that correct? o ‘
MR. KLINE: Sure, I played a role in the negotiation of that |
contract in 1983. 1 said that, and I said that last time.
ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY) That is the pomt. o »
‘ ‘MR. KLINE+ Did it have any bearing by sitting at their table
~in 1984? Mo, I don't think so. L
’ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Let me ask thiss Did it have any
bearing in relation to non-- First of all, you didn't know where you
were 'sitting, but you weren't surprised in 1984, However, at that
juncture in 1984, from 1983 through 1984, in approximately 13 months
there were $30,000 in contributions to the Governor's Ball. Subsequent
- to 1984 and through 1985's Ball, there is at least another SS 000 that
“has been contributed. Now we are in ‘the midst of a crisis. Now we are
in the midst of a crisis within that entire package. We have a
situation where some people '-;‘maybe some members of this Committee may
see 'dif'fe'rent‘ly,k and others in another light-- It appears that when I
listen to self-serving statements by Price Waterhouse that we are going
to put Hmpty‘ mmpty back together again_ at our own cost, and pile on
top of that the State paying $160,000. a month in overtime, in looking
at it from this standpoint -- after the fact -- what type of influence,
if any, has that had as a result of no actibn other than threatening
- letters on the part of the State? Do you think it has had any type of_‘ .-
. insurance effect for Price Wat:erhouse’7 '
MR. KLINEs The contnbut}mns? Is that what you are
referring to? . . | o : o ' '
- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIo That is my question. Yes, sir.
 MR. KLINEs It is absolutely ludicrous. It is ludicrous; it
‘is slanderous; and to suggest that, Mr. Chairman, I think-- ‘
| ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ I don't think I suggested that. I
asked a question. o o . |
MR. KLINEs You know, you might as well call the whole--




, ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs If I can, Mr. Kline, it is a question
that other people h_aVe been asking, not just this Committee.
MR. KLINEs+ Well, you know, it is always easy to believe the
worst about public officials, Mr. Chairman, or the worst about--
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs I live through it with you.
MR. KLINEy¢ But. Mr. Chairman--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI+ We may be elected, and you may be

appointed, but we all go through the same problem. I can appreciate
that. - o '

MR. KLINE+ Mr. Chairman, it had absolutely no bearing. It
never had a bearing. It still doesn't have a bearing. I don't know
how many times I can answer that. You choose not to believe. It is a
political year; there is an election going on. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Excuse me, Mr. Kline. I don't think
anyone-- v o | ~
' MR. KLINE: I don't think that is a secret either, Mr.
Chairman. = | :

 ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs - (continuing) ='--==sai.d ‘that I choose not

to believe it.

the answer. 1've answered his question.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs No, you answered it in relation to one

perspective. I asked it from another direction, and I anticipated the
answer would be that. I don't have reason at this juncture to think
that what you are saying is an inaccuracy or not an accurate
representation. ~ Please don't assume that to be the case, Bob, because
it certainly isn't intended.

MR.'KLIN‘E' Mr. Chairman, would you propose that we just tell
Price Waterhouse to pick up their marbles, go home, sue them, extract

whatever we can extract from them, and then go out, buy, bid, however

you deem is correct, and correct this? Do you think that is better for
the citizens of this State? Do you think it is better for them to deal
 with this problem any longer than they have to? I don't think you do,

Mr. Chairman. I think our motivations are the same.
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Our motivation is to get the damned thmg workmg. There is
one sure, fast way of domg it, and that is to hold their feet to the
bflre, make them live up to the ‘contract, and then get the thing going.
1f we don't do that Mr. Chan:man, and if we hire another concern, go
out to bid, and do it that way, you can handle calls -in my office for.
the next year to see if we are accomplishmg anything. o o
. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ I think, at the same time, the issue
| of Price Waterhouse in relation to the._probl_em, M. Kline, is wvalid.
That is a present problem for you. It is a problem that you are
~ concerned with and your Division is concerned with. I am not
- suggesting that you are not as concerned as the Legislature is. But
~ the point is, hopefully, finvadditio_n to making sure that what is going
wrong over there is corrected, let's see if we can come out of this
" with something that, up the road, won 't happen again -- whether it be
in the Division of Motor Vehicles, whether it be in the Department of
Eiwlrornnental Protection, whether it be over at the Public. Advocate's
office, or whether it be in any other Department in State government.
The bomb happened to fall on you. We just want to make certain and
V hopefully be able to - prevent, up ‘the road, this same type of
catastrophe. That is all. ’ ’

I think it has been a long day, Mr. Kline. If anyone has any
other questions of Mr. Kline, vfme. If not, 1 would indicate to the
Committee-- B | ’ | |

ASSPMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I have some questions, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ I'm sorry. Mr. Schuber.

 ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Kline, let me ask you this. With
‘i‘egard to the first questibns that were asked on the surcharge, you
 indicated that the modifications, or extra charges, would amount to
. about $686,000, or $680,000. Is that correct?
' ' MR. KLINE: That is correct.
; ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs My understanding was, and correct me if
1 am wrong, that the reason for that. wés the changes that the
Legislature made in the law as we went along with regard to your duty
on surcharges. . : ‘

MR. KLINEs That is correct.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERo That was solely the reason for -chose
modifications in that amount. Is that correct? : ’
MR. KLINEs That is the only reason.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs All right. Were you aware, also, that

the Speaker of this august body -- the General Assemblj -- had
- criticized your Division, or at that time, Mr. Snedeker's Division,

very roundly in May and June of 1983, for falling to have the surchargev 7

system on line at the correct time?

MR. KLINE; That was one of our motivations. :

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs And that is the reason you went through
with regard to this system? ' -

' MR. KLINEs Exactly. _

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Thank you. I would point out for the
record Mr. Chairman, that the Speaker of this Assembly issued a press
release in May, 1983, roundly criticizing the Division of Motor
Vehicles for not implementing a surcharge system at that time. It was
reported in most of the papers. The particular article I saw was from

The Star-Ledger. I think this is in keeping with the- testlmony that
‘Mr. Kline has made here today and on a previous occasion. '

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs What is the date of that again?

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: May, 1983. | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Thank you. Mr. Kline and members of
the Committee, in checking calendars and so forth, I am going to have
to ask you to make your calendars available for this coming Tuesday at
11 o'clock. N o

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Tuesday or Thursday?

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs+ Tuesday at 11 o'clock.

MR. KLINEs+ Fine, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs - At that time we will have subpoenas
issued to Mr. Driscoll of Price Waterhouse. Hopefully, they will be
here. ‘ : ,

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Who are the witnesses going to be, Mr.

Chairman?

Mr. Bathgate, the witnesses who were not here this morning, those who
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we have indicated will be reinvited, Mr. Schuber, in addition to Mr.
Snedeker and Mr. Driscoll. e | | | :
| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER:  May I ask who the members of the |
Oominlttee will be at that time? S o o _

- ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs 1If Mr. LaRocca is available, I presume
‘he will be back on the Committee. If he is not, and Mr. Foy is
available, since he was here today, 1 anticipate that'I would ask the
Speaker to reappoint him for the purpose of the hearing. If someone
else is not available-- If you are not available, I don't know who
Mr. Hardwick will request to replace you. = If M. Pelly is not
available, I don't know who Mr. Karcher will request to replace him, I
~ can tell you that I plan on bemg here.

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I would request that the Comm1ttee-
hearing start a bit earlier than it did today if we are going to do
th1s because if we are going to go through all of those witnesses-- ,

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Actually, I thought I was affordmg '
you your drive tirﬁe,"gentlemeu, I am only 10 minutes away from here.

| ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs I would Just as soon start the hearing
much earlier, Mr. Chairman, if we could. ’

ASSFMBLYMAN BOCCHINI., All rlght let's move it up to 1015
| because T would like to spend an hour or so before I begin the hearing
' domg my own personal notes and so forth. Is 10415 okay, gentlemen?

v ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBERs Mr. Cha1rman, Tuesday may be a problem
for me. I don't even have a calendar here. Mr, Martin says it is a
problem for him already. _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINIs Well, Wednesday was also a problem for
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER9 Thursday wasn't, and that was the day
we orlgmally set. . : , ‘
_ ~ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI| We can make problems every day; we all
have problems every day. The only "thing I can suggest is, if you can't

. make it, speak to Mr. Hardwick to request a person to- replace you.

- The hearmg is ad_]ourned
~ (HEARING CONCLUDED)
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ALAN J. KARCHER
ASSEMBLYMAN, DISTRICT 19 (MIDODLESEX)
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OF NEw JERSEY . o ©. . e09-292-6411

TRENTON
October 3, 1985
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Assembly Law, Public Safety and Defense
State House '
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Dear: Joe.
I am appointing Assemblyman Thomas P. Foy to temporarily
serve on the Assembly Law, Public Safety and Defense

Committee, on Thursday, October 3rd. He will be substi-
tuting for Assemblyman Nicholas J. La Rocca

Sincerely,

lan J. Karcher
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